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INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To Mayor Muchelroy and
Members of the City Council
New Roade, Eouisiars 70765-08880

We have audited the accompanying finencia! statesnenia of the povemments! activities, the businass-typa
aclivitics, cach major fimd, and the ageregate remmaining fund infornmtion of the City of New Roads,
Lonislana as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, which colleclively comprise the City’s bavic
financial vintements oz lisled n the teble of contents. These financial statements are the respangibility of the
menapement of the City of Now Ronds, Lowisiana. Our respomsibility & 1o express an opinion on these
frmncial statements based ot oor andit,

We conducted cur mxhit in accordance with anditng standerds penerally accepled i the United Stutes of
America and the standerds applicable to financial mdits contaimed in Govwernment Awditing Standerds, jssted
by the Comparotier General of the Unitzd Siates. Those sinnvisrds require that we plan and perform the sudit to
obtain reasoaable assmance abowl whether the financial sipterments sy free of metenial misstaternent, An mdi
inchyies examining, on s txst basis, evidence suppotting the amoonts and diaclosores in the finencial
statementn. An andit atso inclndes assesging the scconnting principles nsed and significent aytimyies made by
mansgemont, 18 well 15 svaluating the oversll financial stalement presentation. We belisve that cur audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opimons,

In our opinicn, the finnncial stetements referred to shove prescat fairly, in all material respects, the respective
finencia] position of the govemmenial activities, the business{ype activitios, each mjor fund, and the
aggregate rexwining fand infermation of the City of New Roadx, Louisiena, as of Decernber 31, 2003, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accommiting principles generally sccepted in the Tinited States off Americs,

Ag described in Note 2 to the financial sistements, the City of New Roads, Lovisiang, adopted the provisions
of Govermnmenial Aocounting Standends Boerd (GASB) Btaterment No. 34, Baric Finoneial Starements—and
Managemers’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, Stetesnent No. 33, Accounting
arnd Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transgetions, Statement No. 37, Bavic Financiol Statements — and
Management's Discussion and Analysis- for Sizte and Local Governments: Omntibe, Statement No. 38,
Cerizin Finansial Siatament Nose Disclosures, and Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and Meanirement of
Cerigin Liabilitles end Expenditures in Governmenid Fimad Fincncial Stmiemenis. Thia resalis in a changs in
the fonmat xnd covdent of the basle financial waéamonts.

Tn accordance with Government Auditing Standords, we have also iseusd onr report dated June 4, 2004 oo onr
conmideeation of the City of New Roeds, Louisiana's imiernsl control over financisl reportinng and our tests of

itn complimnce witk certam prervisions of laws, mpulations, contracts und grants. That report 15 an ihtegral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Covernment Auditing Standarcls and should be read in conjmction
with thiz repart in considering the resubis of our sudit.

l
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The Mmmngemont’s Discussion and Analysls snd the Required Supplamentary Information, as listed in the
foregoing table of contenty, 820 not a roquired part of the basic fasncisl sakenxuts, but are

supplomereary
information required by sccounting principles generally aceepted in e United States of Americs. We have
applied cerinin limiled procedures, which consisted principally of inguities of mapagement regarding the
methods of measurement and presesiution of the sopplementary inforrmtion. However, we did mot mudit the
informmtion and express no opinion on it.

Our andit was conducted S the purpose of forming opiniorw oo the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic finsncial statemerits, The accompanying supplemental infosmation schedules end
other infowmation as lislad in the foregoing table of contents axe presexted for the purpose of additional
malysis and are ot & recuired part of the besic finsncial staternents of the City of New Roada, Touisiang.
Such information haa been subjected to the suditing procedurss spplied in the andit of the basic financial
statements aixi, in owr opinion, is Ikirly siated in all matexial tospects in relation to the bamic finmncinl
statemnents tRken a8 & whole,

o B 4
?PT ¢ rhﬂﬂl o
Major and Marrison .
New Roads, Louigisna .

Juna 4, 2004
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CITY OF NEW RUOADS, 1,OUISIANA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2003

Az mansgement of the City of New Roads, Lovixiana (the “Clty™), we offexr readers of the finmncini
statemants this narrative overview and anmlysis of the financig) activities of the City of New Roads,
Louisiana for the fiscal year ended Decenber 31, 2003, This menagement discussion and analysis
{'MD&A") is desighed fo provide an sasy to roed anglysis of the Clity*s financial sctivities based upop
facts, deciziona, or conditions currently known This MD&A is intended to provide the reades of thoge
finencinls with a broad overview of City finances. It is also intended to piovide readers with an analysis of
the City’s shott-tzrm and long-term sctivities based upon information presented in the financisl repart and
fiscal policies that have been adopted by the City. Specifically, this section is designed to assint the reader
in focusing on significant financial issues, provide sn overview of the Cily's financinl activity, identify
changes in the City"s fimancial position (its ability to ackiress next year and fibsequent year challanges),
MErMﬂdwhﬁmuﬂmhﬁmﬁﬂplm(ﬂumdeLmdthfﬂ
issuea or cONGOInS,

Thia is the first year that the City lus prescntod ity fnancist gintoments under the reqmired GASB Statement
No 34 roporting mexdel. This reporting mode] hag significantly changed financial data presentation, as well
as &e mammer in which ths infoevation is recorded. Prior year comparstive information has not been
presanted in thia year's repoet, which decranses the reader"s evalustion as to how the city is performing. In
subsoquent years, comparative information will be preaented in order to give the teaders of these financial
statements 8 better anderstanding of the city's performance. I preparing the information below, when
available, we have eapandad cur discussion with limited comparative informadion,

The infornmtion contsined within this MD&A should be congideted only o part of a grester whole, aa
should all other sections in this finxncial report. The readers of this staternent should take time to repd and
evaluste all sections of this repert, including the footnotes and the ofher Required Supplemenial
Informstion ("RSI™} that is provided in addition to this Managemnent’s Discussion and Analysis.

Overview of the Financial Statemenis

The intention of the discussion and malysts is to serve as an imtrodaction to the City’s financial statements.
mm‘smwm conaist of {he folowing componcuty;
1. Govemment-Wide Finsncial Statemasnis
2. TFund Financial Statements
3. Notes to the Pinancial Statements
4. Other Sepplerentary Information, iz additon to the bagic financiat statements themselves.

1. GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-Wide Pinancial statements are deaignad by (A SB Siaterment No. 34 to change the
way in which povertment financiq] stateenents ave presentod. It now provides readers fior the firse
time a concige “entity-wide™ Siatement 0f Not Asstts and Sinterment of Actrvitics, secking to give
the user of the financial statentents & broad averview of the City’s financial position and results of
operations in » nemer aimilar o privatc-secior bushness,

A. The statoroent of net ngsets presents information on all of the City"s nssets and liabiliticy
using the azermal basis of scconnting, which s eimilar to the aecoumnting used by most
private-sector coyupanies. The differsnce hatween the assets mnd lisbilities is reported us
net aasety, Over time, increasns or decreasss in net asaets may sorve as 8 ugeful indicator
of whather the financisl pasition of the City is impzoving or weskening.

B. The stutement of activities presonts information showiag how the govermment’s net assets
changed during the moet rocent fiaca] year, Afl changes in net aasete are reported a8 soon
as the nnderlying event giving riss to tha changs ocours, regandlesa of tha thoing of
related cash fows. Thna, revermas and sxpenses are reporied in thas statement for some
iterns that will anly resmilt in cash flows in fomre fiscal periods (o.g., nncollacted taxed),
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The govermnment wide financizl statemenis further nasiat the reader in their svalustion by distingnishing
functions of the City into:

A. Coveromental astivitios that ate principally supported by taxes and intergovernmeninl
revermes, and

B. Business-iype activities from other fimctiony that are injended to recover all oz &
sigmificant portion of their costy throngh vacr fees and charges.

Government-Wiis Financisl Analysls

As noted esrlier, net assels may serve over time as & usefisl indicator of a povernment's linancinl porition.
The City's asssis exceeded its Habilities at the cloue of the mont recent fiseal yeur by 514,773,240, »
decrense of $167,692 from Inat vear. Of the total amount, $3,340,297 are wwestricted net assets. The Cly's
net agapds are comprised of $4,794,668 from Governmental Activities and §9,580,572 from Business Type
Activities o8 shown on pege 9.

By far the largest portion of the City's net msscts (529) reflects its investment in capital assets {¢.g., land,
‘il dings, iand improvements, machinery anid equipment, vebicles, city infrastmcture, ete.), less any related
detit used to acguire those asaels that is etil} outetanding, The City usea thess caprital assols to provide
secvices to citizens; conzequently, these asiets are not available for future spending. Although the City's
invegtmeat in ity cupitel assely i reported net of relsted debx, it should ba noted thet the resovrces necded to
repsy thia debt mast be provided from other somrces, since the cepitsl exscts themselvea cannot be nsed to
liquidate those liabilitios.

An addiional partion of the Clty's net azsets (26%) represents resources that are subject to xternal and
internal regtrictions on how they are used. The remzining balance of 33,340,297 unresiricted net assots Juny
be used fo meet the government’s ongoing cobligations to citizena and creditors. At the end of the curmant
fiscal year, the City is abls to report positive balances in all three categories of net rasets, bath for the

govarnment 53 8 whole, a3 well as for its separate governmenial and busincas-type sctivitics. The same
sitvation held troe for the prior figcal year,

Goveramental Activities

The Governmental Activities of the City include General Govermment, Public Safety, Transpartation,
Public Works, Streety and Sanitation, Recreation, Economit Development, Culture and Tourism, Welfyre
snd Bducation. Sales taxes, property taxsy, fraochise taxes, a3 well a8 occupational licensss and fines, and
imternal tranafers froin the City’s business activities fumd most of thess governmeninl activitios.

Here we abow the City"s expenditures related tn those functions typically associated with governments. In
the chart below, General Government includes the following departments: Legislative {City Council),
Fadicial, Rxecutive, Financial, Building and other Geneml Admimistration. Public Safety eacompasses the
Police department. Pubiic Wovks is rade up of the Srect and Sanitation department. Culture and Tonris.
and Recreation departments comtain the City’s parks snd Commmmity center activitios. Commuymity
Development consists of the Main Street depurtaent and Transpeetation conslats of the Clty"s jolut venfure
with the patish povemment involving the xirport and civic center. Educatinn snd Welfars congist of the
city"s tutarial program ansl D section 8 howsing.

Govenunantal Activitioy Expendifures:

Ammmt Pocontige
General Goveninent $1.369,316 3t%
Poblic Saiety $1,044,468 25%
Trangportstion $ 3,126 1%
Public Works £ 260,415 7%
Street & Sanitation $ 092,426 18%

Recreation-Culture & Tourism $ 140,438 4%
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Main Sireet Economiic Development $ 547 1%
Miscellaneous Programs $ 155832 4%
Interest on Long-Tetmn delu £ 33313 1%
Totwl Governinenial Activitios _ $3,.702.681 10056
mﬂuﬂllmvmunm those available for fhe City to use to pay for the povetnmenta] activitizs described

General Revenoee: ’

AINOUNE Pexcentage

Taxes:

Sales Taxes $ 9035964 1%

Franchise Taxes $ 21655 1%

Property Tuxes $ 181,387 7%
Licenses & Permiis $ 184,315 7%
Intergovernmenial Revemes 3 1873353 T%
Investment BEamings $ 16442 1%
Miacellanecua $ 20,136 3%
Tranafers — Internal Activities 3 947,167 g%
Totel Gieneral Revennes and Transfers $2 523,430 100%

Transters from the city’s business-type activities are the Jargest revenua sonrce for s City comprising
38% of tote] governmeental tevente, These revermes decressed from fiscal year Decetvber 31, 2002 to
December 31, 2003 by $162,471.

Salas taxes are the second largest revenus source for the City comprising 36% of total
rovenne. Revemos increased from fiscal vear ending December 31, 2002 to Diecember 31, 2003 by §3,518.

Busineay-Type Activitiss

The Busincss-Type Activities of the City are thoae that the City chargea a fee to customers to help it cover
a1l or most of tha cost of certain services it provides. The City's electric, gas, wator, gnd sewer dopertments

are reporied hese.
Businese Type Activities:
Opersting Revengen

Fiscal vear ended Fiscn) year encled Incresse/ (Decroase)

Pecornber 31, 2002 December 31, 2003 Between Years
Electric $3.336.071 $3.630,236 $294,165
Gas 31,075,229 $1,140,502 $ 65,273
Water $ 585405 $ 575,763 $( 9.642)
Sewer § 348063 § 345364 3( 2,701}

A2d44.1i 33691863
Increased{ Decrease) Betweon Years... .c.ovee e eeereeins i vseimintarnrencssws ves $342.00%

Fiscal year exded Fiscal year etaded Increasef {(Decrease)

December 31, 2002 Decernber 31, 2000 Between Yeurs
Eleciric $2,743,374 $2,973,564 $230,190
Gax $ 908,723 . $1.110,128 $141405
Water 3 804,131 $ 774493 $( 29.638)
Sewor 3 165788 3 1520060 5( 13,222)

EL082.010 32.010,731
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Increase/(Decrease) Between YearS......ccvnmmmermssnasssncessarnecanseses oS00 30
2. FOUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A fand is the grouping of related accounts that is used to masntain cantrol over resources that have been
sogrepated for apecific activitica or objectives, The Clty, like other stute and local governments, usea fund
pccounting to ensure and damonsirate commplimee with finance-related legal raquiraments. All of the fands
of the Cify can be divided into two catogoriss: povernmental fands and propristary fonds,

A Governmental funds sre used to account for most of the City's basi: services that are reported as
governmental activitiey in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the govermment-
wide financial statements, govermmental fand financial statcmcats focus ou how mnney flows into and out
of thoae fimds and the balances 1ot ot year-cad that are availsbls for spending. Modified acemsl sconmting
iz used 10 report thees fincls, Modified accrual acoonnting measuree cash anx all odher financial assets that
cen readily be converted to cash. The governmental fimd statements provide s detailed short-t=m view of
the City's general government apsretions and the basic services it providea. Governmenial fimd
information aida in the determination of whether there arc more or 1288 finsneisl resources that can be spent
in the near futare to finance the City’s programs.

Becauss the focos of povernmental funds i narrower than fhat of the govermment-wide financial
siatoments, it is useful to compare the informetion presented for govenment fands with similar information
presented for governmental ectivities in the govermnment-wide finencial statements. By doing ao, readers
may better understand the long-term impact of the government®s nenr tenn Gmancing decisions. Both the

fund balance sheet and tha governmental fimd stxtement of revennea, expenditures, and
changes in fand balences provide a roconcilistion to fucilitste this comparisen between governmnental fands
and goveramentsl activities These reconciliations are locatad on pages 13 and 15.

The City maintaing three individusi govermmental funds, Information is presended separately in the

fund balanrs sheat and in the povernmental find statement of revenes, expenditares, and
changes in fimd balances for the General Fund, which s the only major goverumenial fimd, Data for the
other non-major funds {HUD Section 8 Special Revenue Fund and 1996 $1.53 Bonds Debt Service Fund)
are combined into n single, aggrepated preasntation, The basic fund financial steternents can be found on
pages 12 and 14 of this repont.

Financinl Analveis of the Govermneatal Funds

As of the end of the current fiacal year, the City*s governmental finds rq:mmm eading find
balances of $1,685,798, a decrense of $264,682 from the pricr year ending Decewmnber 31, 2002. In the
Genaral Fand, the unreserved fund batance is $1,203,951, |

The City has resorved $223,075 of its grneral fund balance for possible fture coverage in unemployment
compensstion and auto liability claims and for prepaid cxpensea.

The City’s major fund- the Genersd Fuisd had a decrease from the prior year of $272,475, fram 51,699,499
in the your ending December 31, 2002 10 §1,427,024 in the yoar ending December 31, 2003. The rescrved
fiand balanees in the other governmental fands in the smennt of $258,774 tndicate that these funda are not
available for new spending because they have shready bean cormmitted for debt service and wramt programs.
Individual firud date for sach of fhe nonmajor governmental faads is provided in the form of combining
statements in the Supplexeaial Information portion of this report, begisning oo page 45,

B. Proprictary Punds- Enterprise fonds are used to report the same fimctions present=d as business-
type activities in the government-wide financial statementy. The City uses enterprise fands to sccount for
its Rlsctkic, Gaa, Water and Sewer departments. Propwietary fimds provids the seme type of indormmtion s
the government-wide financis stwtemeants, only in more detail. The proprictary fund Lnancial stataments
provide separate information for the Electric, (ian, Water, and Sewer departments, which are considered to
be major frmds of the City. The basic propristary fimd financial statements cam be found on pages 16-19 of
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3. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes to the financial statemeniz provide additionsl information that is essextial for a fizll understanding
of the duts provided in the governmeni-wide mnd fand financial sintements. The notes to the financial
staternent cen be fonnd on pages 20-43 of this repout.

4. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

In addition to the basic finanoial staternents end sccompanying notes, this repost also presexta certain
required supplementary information, Requited supplementary indoexation can be found beginning on page

44 of thas report.

5. DBudgetary Comparison Scheduole- The City adopts sn aunual spprepriated badget for its
genera] fiand. A budpetary comparizon statenwnt has boen provided for thase fands to
demonstrate complisnce with this bxdget, begirming oo page 44.

b. Analysis of Significant Budget Variances in the General Froxwd:

i, Revenuer;

i

AR

Increases in sales and properiy taxcs of $19.482 due to improving
economy.

Decrease in liquor and beer permits of $15,835.

Increese in video poker revennes of $43,400,

Incresse in gurbage collection of $39,773.

Grant revemues increased by $33,584 doe mainly to additonal sidewalk

grant
Decrease in infercst camnings of $14,075 doe to drops in interest rates.

2. Epm:hlm'n

ol

Supplexental Information

Increases in heslth insmrence expenses in all depariments of the city due 1o
the rising health coats totaled $153.964.

Increpses in retivement expenses i all departments ufﬂ:mmtydnntn
incrassed ratos vet by the pemion retirement boards of $26,980.
Diecreage in computer service foca of $29,312. |

Decreass in straet swoeping/grass cutting exponses of $25,000 doe to lpwar
bids and performing some sections with city employees.

Increese in capitsl ontlaya by $136,875 due 1o sidewalk praject, purchase of
nmpulmuvﬂrlu,mﬂmnﬂmﬂ:mwﬂﬂ

A. Combrining statements of the Non-Major Governmental Punds (Special Revezue: HUD Section 8)
axd Debt Service Fund {1996 $1.53 Bongds) have been provided on pages 46 sud 47.

B.  Other Bupplementary schedules follow, starting on page 49.

Capital Amst and Debt Administration

A, Capiinl Assets

The city’s investment in capitn] agsets for its governinsntal and businesa-type activitica as of
Decewwber 31, 2003 smounts 10 $13,054,332 (net of sceurnuinted depreciation). This investnant in

capital asscts inchudes land, buildings mnd systems, improvemsats, machinery and equipment,

7
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furniture wnd fixtures, park facifities, roads, and highways, The total decrease in the City"s
investment in capital assets for the cuarent fiscal yoar was §353,018 or 2.6%.

-Major capital agset additions dnring the cumrent fiscal year included the Tollowing:

1. Sidewak project was completed adding pathwaya 1o the City'a shared clvic centar st a total
coat of $133,772.

One new police vehicks was purchased for $20,307.

Computers, office equipment and scitware upgrades were purchiased at a cost of $16,899.
Wister system Bopwovements in the atnonmt of $45,971 weee implemenced to fmprove fire
profection gnd chlovination facilities.

Sewsge system improvements 1o the portage cansl conypleted at 3 cost of $108,129,
Infustrachers stadies to impeove drainage in the amount of $23,517 were undertakomn,

Additiona] miorosation o the City's capital wsseta can be found in 'Note 8 on pages 30 and 31 of
this report.
B. Long-Term Debt

Cal ol

o

At the end of the corrent fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outwianding of $5,335,000. Of
this svoamt, $540,000 comprises debt backed by n pledge of the excoss of revennes of the General
Fund, $2,325,000 paysble from the income snd revemics earned fiven the electric system, and
$2,4710,000 payable from the income smd revenues sarned from the water and sewer system. The
city also has a capita] lease in the anwunt of $3,270 oa a copier snd notes payable in the mnount of
$68,525 from the purchase of 5 police vehicles,

The City"s fotal debt decrensed 344,518 {7.3%) duxing fhe current fiscal yoat. The only increase
in debt was an increase 1o notes paysble in the smount of $20,308 for the purchase of 2 new polico
wvehicle. Fotal principal psyments mnde on debt during the year mincunted to $444,826, Additional
infemation of the City’s long-term debt can be fonnd in Note 13 on papss 34-37,

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget
The following factors were considared in preparing the City's bukiget for the 2004 fiscal year:

Budgrted sales and property tax smmounts wers Ight at constant amousts, alihough with an improving
econosny mad this being a reaspossment vear, both are expected to merenas from the prior yoar.

Intergovemmental revennes were docrensed by 5145.000 duv to completion of infrastracture improvements

All other revennes with the exception of interest earrings wexe budgered at roughly the same amounis as
earned in 2003,

Within cxpenses, ndditional amounts were budgeted for retiroment costs doe to increases in the city’s
niatching comfribation rang, haalth coxix due to the comtinmed rising coet of coverage und personnel sslary
szp increases. Capital outley finds have been budgeted airmilar to prior yexrs amouynts as no urusual

Contacting ths City’s Fimancial Management

This fingacial repaort is designed to provide or citizens, taxpsyers, customars, investors, and creditors with
r general overview of the City’s fimances and 1o demonstrate the City*s accountahility for the money it
receives, If you havs any guestions about this repart or need adiitional financial information, contact Mra.
Cherle Beard, Controllcr, City of New Roads P.O. Box 280 New Roads, La. 70760,
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CiTY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
BTATEMENT OF NET ABSETS
Dacember 31, 2003

Governmental Business-Type

_ Activiies = Activifies Totel
ASBETS
Cash and cash equivalents A $ 304,210 § 760,824 § 1,071,144
Invesimants 760,734 558,850 1.716,384"
Account recaivables 79,799 733,642 813,441
Due from other goveknmental units - 208,768 D 208,758
Prapald expenses 63,360 22,176 76,631
Defarrad bond refunding cost 0 248,375 240,375
Restrictad cash & cazh equivalants 248 014 1,021,486 1,268,500
Ragltricted mvestments 203,677 2,284 902 2488579
Capitnl assels, net of depreciation 2720064 9333008 13004333
Total Axnets —Shepad 1535773 2 20927054
LIABILITIES
Accounts payabie and accruad axpansas 161,865 316,830 478,506
Due to other govemmantal unite 1,004 18,370 19,373
Cwment portion of long-tarm obligetions 207,102 260,000 487,102
Litility deposits 0 246,950 248,050
Non-current portion of long-tanm obligalions 404893 4535000 = 48950883
Total Liahilitles __mm_ﬂm_&m
NET ASSETS
Invectad In capital assats, net of related debt 3,108,880 4,538,606 7,047,538
Restricted for.

Liablity Claims 56,202 0 80,282
Unemployment claims 113,427 D 113,427
Propald axpanses 53,358 0 53,356
Capital addltions 0 2,383,030 2,383,030
Debt service 200,269 812,528 1,112,797
HUD grant 58 505 0 58,505
Unrestricted {deficit) 1203061 3436347 3340207
Total net assets § 47940683 RBE00/2S  18.7i02%)

Tha accompanying notes are an integral part of this siaterment.
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" " GITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES -
For the Year Endad December 31, 2003

Progmam Revenues
. Operating
Charges for Grants and

— FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS ~_  Fxpenses Services _ Contrbutions

Govemmental activities:
General government $ 13693185 = 347304 % 38.275
Public safely - 1.044 468 48417 80,112 .
Transporiafion 34,120 - -
Strests 3 sanitation 892,428 316,025 108,100
Public warks : 260415 18.122 -
Cultura and recreation 140438 - -
Economic development 57,347 - 19.075
Education 15,889 - 14,014
Wellare 140,143 - 144 229
Delt service- Interost - ¥ | - S
Total govemmental aclivitiea 3,702,681 724,068 401,805
Business-type activitios: -
Electric | 2973584 3,630,238 -
Natural gas 1,110,128 1,140502 .
© Weter ard Sower — 927050 el -
Tots business-type actvilies — OO O6N885 -
Total primary govermnment 3 80034023 C4167338 401800
General revenues:
Taxos:
Sales faxes
Property taxes
Franshise taxss
Occupational licenses
Vixiad poiosr revenue
Gain on yale of fixed sssely
Investment samings
MiscallaneoLis
Transfers.- Internal aclivites
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in nat asaats

Net assets - beginning of the year

Net assels - end of the year

Tha accompanying notes are Bn integral part of thie statement.
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended Dacamber 31, 2003

Net {(Expsnss) Revenue and
—  ChangesinNetAssats =

Govemmeantad  Businees-Type
Actvitiee | Activiies . | Totgl

$ (985,737) - $ {986,737}
(017,585) . (517,900)
{34,128} - (34,126}
(269,301) - {289,301}
(244,293) - {244,293)
{140, 438) - {140,438}
(38,272} . (38,272)

(1.675) - {1.675)

4,086 - 4,008
—(38.314) - (38314}
(2,666,008} (2,666,008}

- 056,672 650,672

30,373 30.373

(5,931) 5.931)

« 681,114 661,114
—{2666009) 681114 _ {1.964.895)

803,964 - 903 964
181,887 - 181,887
21,655 - 21,655

184 815 - 184,815

187 358 - 187,358

. 5,000 5,000

16,448 58,733 73,181
80,138 179,207 253,343

— o4raer __ (4rief) .. -
— 2023430 (706227 1817200
(142679 {25,113) {167,602}

__ 4037247 _ 10005808 14842632
§ 4704688 §_ 0060572 § 14775240

The accompanying nates ara an Integral part of this statement
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash
Imvestmants
Accounts racaivabla
Dus from other govemmental uniis
Prapaid axpansas
Restricted Assels
Cash
Investments

TOTAL ABBETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES:

Accounts payabla

Accrued linbilities

Due to other govemnmental unibs
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Rasarved:

Resarved for liabliity claims
Resarvad for unemploy. caims
Resarvad for prepald expenses
Reserved for delt service
Reserved for grant
Unressrved:

Undesignated
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Decamber 21, 2000

Other Total
Governmental Govarnmantsl

3 304,319 $ 0% 304,318
Ta0, 734 D 750,734

79,789 0 79,799

194,218 14,550 208,768

53,356 0 53,358

3,790 244,224 248,014

$ 85,330 § D3 85,330
78,635 b 76,535

__ 1ep@e9 0 162,809
. 56,202 o 58,282

119,427 D 113,427

53,358 o 53,360

0 200,269 200,269

0 68,005 3,909

The accompanying notes ara an integral part of this financial statement
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CITY OF NEW RDADS, LOUIGIANA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
For ths Year Ercled Decamnber 31, 2000

Total fund balance - govammental funds

Amounts repoitad for govammental aclivities in the stalement
of nat assals ame different because:

Capital asgets used in govammental activities are not curmment
financial resources and, therefors, ara not reportad in the
Balance sheat - governmental funde.

Long4tem [iabiites, including bonds payable, ara not dua and payable in the
cuirment paried and therefore ars not reportad in e govemmantsal funds.

Capltal leases
Notes payeble
Cortificate of Indebtedness

Total net asseols of governmental activities

Tha accompanying notes are an integral part of his statement,
13
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3,720,684
(3.270)
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended Docombor 31, 2003

REVENUES
Taes

Licanses and permits
Intergovernmental rovenue
Charges for sarvicas
Fines and forfeltures
Miscallaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General govermmant

Public safety
Sirasts and sanitation

Transportation

Culture and recreation

Economic developmant and assistance
Education

Capital outiay

Debt service

Waifare

Public worka

Total expandituresa

EXCESS {Deficloncy) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOLURCES [USES)
Trengfers in

Transters out
Total other financing sources (Ls8s)

EXCESS (Deficlancy) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER 80URGES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

Other Total
Gonoral Governmentxl Governmental

e i Funds 20202020 Punds

$ 1,128,858 $ o3 1,128,858

145,585 iy 188 585

423 581 144 229 857,810

325,174 0 325,174

46,433 0 45,433

1,123 452 0 1,123 452
1,083,248 0 1,083,248
602,426 0 £02,428
34,1208 0 34,128
140,438 0 140438
57,347 0 57,347
15,800 0 15,680
188,875 0 169,875
0 187,625 - 197,625
0 140,143 140,143
—_ 3 | S 0. 200415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this inancial statement.
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOLISIANA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2003

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (264,882)

Amounts reported for govemmental activitiea in tha ststament of activiies ano
differant becauns:

Govammental funds report capital outlsys as expenditures. However , In the statement
of activites the cost of those assets is allacated over their estimated useful ives and
reported as deprecistion axpanse. This is the amount which capital cutiays exceeded
depreciation in the curment pariod.

Capltal outiays 191,358
Depreciation axpence {2808,081)

Bond proceeds provide ourrent financial rasources to govemmental funde, but isauing
debt increeses long-tem llablities in the statement of net avsets. Repayment of bond
principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repaymarnt reduces
long-tarm liabliities In the statement of nel aseets. Thia is the amount by which

repayrnts exceaded proceads. — 199.8256
Change in nat aesats of governmental activities L 42578

The acocompanying notes are an integral part of this staternent.
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOLNSIANA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Dacombsr 31, 2003
Businesa-Type Aclivities -
ABBFTS
Currant Assats:
Cash and cash equivalents - 483,413 § 82672 % 220438 3 86,824
Invesimenis 350 402 415,248 0 865,650
AGCoUn necaivables - 523,911 155,581 54,160 733,842
Prepaid expenses —lees 0 020 887 2020 10644 —22.378
Total current aasets 1348371 954688 285233 2488201
Non-curment Assets:
Restrictad Asoets: )
Cash & cash aquivalents 785,022 D 435,004 1,021 488
Invasimeants 1,6831.919 0 832 BR3 2,284,002
Defesrad bond refunding cost 122,500 0 128,875 249 375
Capital assets, net of dapreciation — 2474086 =~ 245241 0014342 93331688
Total noncument ansets —5014.328 245241 7800864 12880431
Total Assets B.002007 10008920 = TEOO{0O7 = 15357722
LIABILITIES
Current Liabllitiea:
Accounts payable and accrued aXpenses 160,515 180,830 6,385 318,830
Dus to other governmentat unite 5,602 0 12,707 18,370
Current portion of kong-baem obligations 125,000 0 198,000 260,000
Utility depoeite — 246080 O 0 248060

Total curent lisbilitina
Noncurmant Liabilities:
Non-cumant portion of iong-term abligations
Total noncurant Eabililes

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Invested In capital assats, net of related debt
Capital additions
Debt service

Unreskriciad (deficit)

Total net aszels

— 06137 150930 153003 = 042160

— 2200000 0 2330000 4535000
— 2200000 0 = 2359000 4535000

— 278127 @~ 150830 = 2480088 8377150

149,085 245,241 4,144,342 4,528,658
1,399,805 815,248 382,177 2,354,030
261,058 0 351,488 912,828

— 1516821 86510 520016 2135347
§ 36245708 2~ 0488965  G4070045 BREO572

The accompanying noltes are an ntegral part of this statemeant
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FROPRIETARY FUNDS
For tha Year Endad December 31, 20003

Elscirlc NaturaiGas  Waler & Sewer Total
LUty Syvetemn ULRIEY Svatem Uity Svetemes Memo Only
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 3.451,730 S 1,134,805 3 821,127 § 5507872
Miscellanacus —re48f ae8f O 184193
Total operating revenues 363023 11400602 @@ 921127 5601606
OPERATING EII'EHBEB
Parsonl services - 179,756 0. 984 155 641 428 280
Contracied sanvices 17,820 20.798 29 564 88,179
Operating costs 2,374 981 038 454 85212 3,998,827
Maintanancs and supplies 72,213 20,623 111,975 210,811
[NSUrance 42,537 5201 42 513 B0, 341
Wtilities 4,680 0 88,280 70,960
Depreciation e J4920 0 250680 200 020 J01.437 2222 470412
Total operating expanses —_— 08 1108092 L Tegb641 4730800
Oparating Income {logs) 789180 @@ 34489 2 0 120017 2 952356
NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES)
Miscallaneous 115,113 12,858 100,856 228 626
Bad dakts recoverad : 7315 0 . 0 7318
Interest and fiscal charges {(121,802) 0 (129,341} (251,143)
Gain on sale of fixed assals 5,000 0 0 5,000
Barl dabts wiithan off _¢oere) = (41416) = (207}  (10.500)
Total nonoperating revenues{expenses) ____ (50000  B874¢ (33898 (30202}
Income befora opemating fransfers 764100  4323% 94723 522004
OPERATING TRANSFERS
Transfers in 0 128 888 130,852 2589 380
Transfers out —(B4918) 2 (1239854) {146.197) {1.207.027}
Total oparsfing fransfars | ___(934918) __ BO14 _ (17.288) (847.167)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS {150,816) 48,245 77,459 (25,113)
NET ASBSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR _J7r5388 20 B0O7S3 _ §G49548 0 0 10005080
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR § 36245705 9409908 407004 S QOO0572

The accompanying notes are an integral past of this statemert
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For ihe Year Ended Decomber 31, 2003
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -
___ENTERPRISE FUNDS
ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS WATER/SEWER
__FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
Cash flows from oparating activities:

Raceipts from cusiomers $ 3075584 ¢ 887,778 $ 884,707 3 65958470
Payments 1o empicyess for gervicas (179,880) (30,397) (155,728) (428,585)
Paymanis to suppliers of goods & sarvices {2,535, 708} (539,138) (342,305) (3,817.147)
Intsrest payments on revenue bonds _ {131,802} 0. (120341) _ (251.143)

Net cash provided (vsad) by operating ectivities 1130017 (32304) 207932 1,493,500

Cash fiows from noncapital finsncing activitiea: -
Trancfars racebwad for othar than capital purposas D 128,986 130,802 269,860

Transfee o other funds - .. (834018)  (123004) = (148.157) (1.207.027)
Net cash pnowided {(usad) by noncapital fmancing
aclivibes (934096 = 5014 {7265  {M47167)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: :
Proceads from sales of iixed agsets 5,000 D \ § 000
Principal repayments related to capkal purpoaes {120,000} 0 {125,000} {245,000)
Payments related to the aquisition of capital asset (20,208) D {160,610) {180,808)
issuance cost refunding bonds _B.750 0 9083 17.813_
Net cash provided {used) by capitsl -
and redatad financing activities 120548 0 (276,447} {402.905)
Cash flows from Inveating activitios:
Proceads from the sale of imvesimants 240,811 0 120,000 360 B11
Purchase of investments 0502y 48521} @ (43230) (112.258)

Net cash provided (used) by inveeting activilies ____ 220308 _  (48521) 78785 248553

Net increase {docrense} In cash
and cash squivaients 287 481 (75,B61) 140 388 38¢.085
Cash and cash aquivalents at beginning of year -
Unmesfrictad cash 210,738 158,834 84,617 484,188
Restricted Cash 4108w 0 221100 982138
TOTAL BEGINNING CASH _ﬁj.m_._ﬂﬁ.nﬁ_ 8717 1426326
Cash and cash squivalants at end of yaar
Unrestrictad cash 4&3 413 82 872 220438 760,824
Restricksd Cash _ 0 235884 1021488
TOTAL ENDING CASH s_t.m.ma._mzz.i__ﬂmum

The sccompanying notes are an integmal part of thie financial statement.
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
~ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2003

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
ELECTRIC NATURAL GAS WATER'SEWER
—FUND ___ FUND ______FUND __ TOTAL

Operating income $ 784,100 $ 43231 $ 94,723 § 922,054

Adjustments to reconcile operating incomea to net

cash provided (usad) by cperating activities:
Depreciation 148,120 25,865 301427 476,412
(Gein)oss on disposal of property {5,000) & 0 {5,009)
Bad debt sxpanse 10,876 4.118 5,207 19,869
Recopgnized but unrealized (Gain)icss on investmen 6,802 0 1,315 14,207
{increase) decrease In accounts receivable . 206,752 (15€,687) (48, 588) {3,541)
{increase) decrease In propaid tems 82 5 130
Increasa (dacreese) in customsr deposits 16271 O 0 18,271
Increase (decresse) In accounts payahble 138,548 50,015 €,230 189,793
Increase (decrease) In due to other funds {187,700} (877) {7,848) (176,424}
Increass (decrease) In accrued payables — {104} (83} (188 (306}

Total adjustments | 9354817 = (75588) 2626008 541,541
Net cash provided (used) by cperating activities —1138017 ______(38354) 367,332 1463665

The agcompanying notes are an integral past of this inancial statement.
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City of New Rouds, Louisiana
Notea to the Financial Sialements
A3 of und for the Year Ended Decerber 31, 2083

INTRODUCTION

The City of New Rosds, Louisisua (City) was imcompotated by a specinl mot of the Louisiana
Legislatoe in 1875 {Act No. 34). The City opemtes under an cloctnd Mayor-Conncil form of
povernenent, serving approximately 4,966 residents, consisting of the mayor and § eouncil manhers (ses
Note 25) cach representing & separnte district with one at larpe member. ANl wee elocted to four year tenma,
The City of Now Roads s located approximaiely 30 milcs north-east of Baion Rouge, Louigiana and
provides the follkowing services as authorized by its charter: public safety (police), highways and strests,
administrative services. The City also provides elactrical, ges, water, and scwer utility services to its
residons and to portions of arsay outside the Clty limits, The City erploys approximately 84 workers,

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY ORF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
A. BASIS OF FRESENTATION

The accompenying financial stabements of the City have been prepared in conformity with poveromental
sccounting principles generally accepted in the United Stutes of Americs. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-getting bady for egtablishing govestumentsl acomumting
sad Sinancin) reporting principles, The accompeaying financial statements have been prepured m conboinity
with GASB Statement 34, Basic Financial Suremenis- and Manapement’s Dizscuszion and Anclysis—for
Stecie and Local Governments, igsucd in June 1999, Such accomnting and reporting procedures also conform
to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statotes 24:517 and to the guides se¢ forth in the Lowiriane dudlt
Ghuide and the industry audit guide, Lwdit of Svetesr, Local Governmentz and Now-prafit Ovganizations,
publizhad by the Amedican Instide of Certified Public Accoumtants,

B, REFORTING ENTITY

As ths municipal poverning muthority, for reporting purposes, the City is considered a sepizutc financial
reporting eatity. The Soancisl reperting entity consists of (2] the primery goverument (mumicipality}, (L)
organizations for which the primary governroent is financiafly scconntable, and {c) other organizations for
which the natrs and significance of their relstionahip with the primary govermment are such that sxclusion
woitld cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incamplete,

Govemimnenta] Accounting Standerds Bowrd Statement No. 14 esinblished criteria for determining
which component units should be considercd part of the City for financia) reporting purposes. The
baaic criterion for including a3 potential component umit within the reporting outity is finsncial
sccountability. The GASH hma set forth critexia to be comsidered in detormining Goancial
gcconntgbility. Thie criterin Includes:

1. Appoimting a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and:
a the shility of the City o imposs its will on that organization and/or

b. the potzatial for the orgeuization to provide specific finzucial benefits
to or imposs spocific fmsncial burdens on the City, |
2. Organizstions for which the City Joea not appoint a voting wmjority, but pre fiscally
dependent on the City,.
3. Orpanizations for which the reporting cntity finsncial statements would be misleading
if' data of the organization is not: chdnd becaugs of the nators of sipnificnce of

Conzidered in the detsemination of component aits of the reparting entity were the Pointe Coupee Parish
Paiioe Jury, Shetiff, Clerk of Court, Asscasor, and School Board, as well as the Juiges of the Bightventh
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Clty of Naw Roads, Louisiana
Noles tu the Financiz] Statemants

Yudicial Dostrict. It was determined that theas governmental entitiss are not component units of the Cliy
reporiing satity bacause they have ssparately sloctod goveaning bodies, o legally soparate, and are Sacally
independent of the Clity.

'Ihfullommmmmmrel:hdmm winich have not been included ia the reporting entity:

1.  Joint ventures between the Parish of Pointe Coupee, Louisiana and fhae City of New
Roads, Lomisiana in which the financisl statements are presenied in the financial
staternerds of the Parish -

False River Air Park Commission
mmm.&mmnmam

C. l'IlHIl AECGUH'IWG

‘I'hamnipll:tymu funds to maintyin its finencial records during fhe vear. Fand acconnting i designed
to deenonsirate logal complisnce snd to aid firamcial mapapgement by scgregating ranssctions relating to
certain government functinns and activitizs. A fimd iy 8 sgpamic accounting entity with s self-balaneing set
of scoounty. Fands of the exmnicipality are classified uto two categories: governmentyl and peoprictary.
In tum esch catogory is divided indo separste fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each
existing fimd type follow:

GCOVERNMENTAL FUNDS |

Governmnental funds are used to account for all or most of the mumicipality’s general activities,
inchximg the collection snd dishurmement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or
comstruction of general fixed nssets, and the servicing of genernl long-term debt. Governmental
fonds include:

GENERAL FUND - the geneeal aperating fand of the nomicipality and acconnts for all financial
resources, except those roquired to be accounted for in other fimds. Revenues are derived primarily

from propesty and other local taxes, einte und federal grants, liconses, permits, charpes for earvices,

SPECIAL. REVENUE FUNDS - acconnt for the pruceeds of specific reveime sonrces that
are lepally restricted to expenditures for epecified purposes. The HUD- Secticm 8 special
revenns fimd i conaidered a nomemjor fand for reporting purposes.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS - account for transactions relating to mesources retained and nsed for
the paymeat of principal and inferest on thoee long-term obligstions incrared through the general
government operations. The 1996 $1.53 Bonds Pund is considered a nosunajor fund for reporting
purposcs. .

FROPRIETAKY FUNDS

Propriotary fands are used to account for sctivities similar to those found in the privets sector,
whetre the determination of pet income is nacessary ar nacfinl to sonnd finsncial administration.
Proprictary funda differ firomn govermnental fands in that their focns is on income messurement,
which, topether with the maimtenance of equity, is an trportant financial indicator, Propristery
fimds include: ,

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - account for operations (2) where the mbent of the goveming body is
that the costs (expenses, including deprecistion) of providing goods or sexvicos to the
genernl public on o continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily thropgh user
chargen: or (b) where the goveming body has decided the periodic determination of
revesues earuesd, expenses incuned, andior aes income is spproprise for capitat
maiutenance, poblic policy, manegement control, accouninbility, or other pimposes.
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City of New Roads, Lovisisns
Notes 1o the Financial Statements

D. MEASUREMENT FOCUB/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
Governmeni-Wide Finanrial Statementy {GWFS)

The Stxtement of Net Assets and the Statesnent of Activities display information shout the City a3 a
whole. These starements include all the financial activities, both governmental gnd businasy, of the City.,
Infexrnstion contained in these siatemends sefloct the sconomic resources messurenxnt focus and the
necrunl basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, Josses, assets, anxd Smbilies resuliing from
oxchange or exchange-tke ttatwactions ere recognized when the exchange oconxs (regardicas of when
cazh is received or disbumed). Revenues, expermes, gaing, losscs, asacts, and liabilitics resulting fom
mmmmmmmmmmdmsnmm

33, deeovasting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchangs Transactions.

Program Revenues — Program revenies inchided in the Statemens of Activities are derived
dirccily from users a3 a foo Jor mrvices; program revenucs reduce the cost of the function to be
financed fixun the City’s general revennes

Fuouc Financial Statements (FFS)

The smounts reflecied in the Governmental fimds of the Palance Sheet and Sigemant of Reovermes,
Expenditores, and Chanpes in Fund Balance are accounted fhr ueing 2 curreedt financial rescurces
included on fhe balance sheet. The stalemment of revenmes, exponditores, and changes in fund balances
repocts on the sources (lc., revenues wud other fiuuncing sources) snd uses (ie., expenditres snd other
finnaeing uses) of curreett financinl rosources. This approach 9 then reconciled, throngh adiustmeant, 10 a
governmani-wids view of tha city™s opemtions (See the recancilistion statements).

The amounts reflected i the Govwmmnental finxk in the FFS vee the nwdified accroal basis of
accounting. Under the modified accruel basis of scoounting, revemes see recognized when susceptible to
accrual {io, when they become both messorable md svailshle). Messumble means the amnount of the
tBnsaction can be deberminexi and available means collectibls within the current period or sooa enough
therenfier o pay lisbilities of the cumrent period. Tha cily considers all revermes available if they are
collectad within 60 days afler the fiscal year end  Expenditures are recorded when the reisted find
Linbility is incurced, emcept for interest and principal paynents on geneml long-term debt which is
recognized when dus, and certain compemeated abesnces end claims and judgments whick are recognized
when the obligations e cxpecied o be liguidated with expendable available financial resources. The
govermnmental fonda use the following practices in recording revemios and axpendifores:

Revermes and other governmenial fund financis]l respurce increrments arc recopnized in the
sccounting period when they become susceptible to accmial which i3 when they become
both “mepmurable™ and "availabie™ to finence expeaditurss of the fizcal perlod.

Taxpaycr-sancssed sales taxes mre conmidercd "messurable” when in the hads of collecting
goverametits and are roecognized as pevense at that timoe, Anficipated refunds of such taxea
are recorded as liabilitieg and reductions of reveme when they sre measurable and their
validity scems certain

Utility and franchise taxes, licenses mnd pernxts, fmes and forfeitures, charzes for services
and miscellancons revemss (except invesiment camings) are recorded as revemue when cash
is received becanse they gensrelly are not measurable nntil actoally received. Inveatroemt
earmings are recorded ms carmed when they are meanuable and available. Where prant
mummmbmmw.mummmm
ralated expendiinres are incurred.

Property tax revennes are recogniced -when they becomns availabla. Awailable means when
M,mputmmmﬂqmdmﬂﬂnmwﬂlyﬁmﬁﬂdmnﬂnﬁnu@
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Expenditres are recognized under the accrual basls of accoumting when the related fimd linbility is
incurred, oxcept for principal and intzrest on generl long+term debt which ate recognived when
due in the Debt Service Fund.

WMMMEMWMMM(ﬂWMWM)m
accoated for as other financing sources (Nses).

AM Proprietary Funds are sccomted fx on a Slow of economic resources moasmrement focus and u
determination of nat inpome and capital meintenmnee, 'With this masnrement focus, all assets and
all Habdlities associated with the operation of those fands are incloded on the balance sheet. The
propeietary fimds use the accruat basls of acconntiag. Revemiss are recognized when earned, and
expenses are recognizod at the time Kabilities are incurred.

GASP Stutement Numher 20 provides guidance on seconnting and finsncial reporting for

- propeictary find types and allows proprictary fand types to chose one of two options in applying
pronouncernents issued by the Finsncil Accounting Standards Board (FASB) a2 of November 30,
1989, The City of New Roada has elected to nae the first option for reporting its activities. This
spproach applice all GASB proncuncemeniy and FASB Statcrmeuts and Interpretations, -
Acovunting Principles Bowrd (APR) Opimions, s Acconnting Ressarch Bullcting (ARBz) issuexd
on or hefore November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncenents conflict with or comradict GASE
m.wmrmmummmmmmmm
issned after Nowember 30, 1989, would not spply unises adopted by GASB.

The reveme of Blectric, Gas, Watcr, snd Scwer systems, which is besed upon mies mithorized by
the governing boarda, ia determined by billings to customer. BEarnad but unbilled revenus is
accrued und reported in the financial statcments.

K. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash inchides amounts in demand deposits, irdecest-bearing demand deposits, and timme depogits. Under
state lnw, the mumicipality may deposit fimda in dermand deposits, imterest-bearing demand deposits, or tims
deposits with state banks oxganized under Lonisiana law or any other state of the United Stalea, or under the
laws of the United States.

F. INVESTMENTS

Investments are linited by Lovisinne Revized Statate (R.S.) 33:2955 and the municipality’s investment
policy. If tha original rmiuritles of investments excocd 90 days, they are claasificd an inveatments; however,
if the original maturition mre 90 daya ox less they are claasificd as cash equivelents. GASE Stterment No. 31,
allows the City to report st amortized cost money market investments and pecticipating interesi-besring
investmant contracts that have a semaining maberity at thne of purchase of ons yeur or less, provided that
the fair valne of those imvostments is not dgnificanly affectad by the tmpalrment of the eredit standing of
the iseuer or by other factore. Money market investments are short-term, bighly Jiquid debs ingtenmanis that
include U.S. Toeamry obligations. Interest eaming invesiment contracts imclude time deposits with imancial
ingtitations (such 1s cestificates of deposit), repunchase agreements, and pnaranteed investment contracts.
Investrments of the City are reporfed at fair tourket value (see gote 6).

G. RECEIVABLESFAYABLES

Activity between fimds that are representutive of lending/borowing arrangements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are referred to s cither “due to/from other funds” (the current partion of inter-fund loans) or
"advaaices w/from other funds™ (non-carrent portion of infer-fand loans). Any residnal balances outrtznding
betweea governmental noiivities and business-type activities ave reported in the government-wds financial

staternents aa "“miernal balances”.
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H. INYENTORIES

Inventories fior upplies are considared immaterial and are recorded as expenditires or expenses when
purchased.

L. PREPAIDITEMS

The City recorde prepaid aseels for any sipmibeant expenditore that can be allocable to fahuare periods in
both te govermment-wide and fund finencial staterments.

J. BRESTRICTED ASSETS

For povernment-wide statement of nel agsets, net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on
net assot uee are gither:

1) externally imposed by creditors { such as debt coverants), grators, contributors, of 1aws or regulations
of other gowenumonts; and
2) inpoged by Iaw through constitutional provisions or enabling legiskation.

The City ot itz own dizcretion has also restricted certnin fumds to be spent for specific purposes.
Ses subsoquetrt paragraphe io this note for the farther explanstions of resexrvation and designation of fimd
cquity.

E. CAFITAL ASSETS

Capital aszets, which include property, plaot, equipment and infmstructors aseels (2.8, roads, sidewslkn, and
sitnilar itern), are reported in the applicable govermmentsl or bnaginegs-typs activities columngs in the
govertmeni-wide financial sistements. Capital assots sre capitalized st Iristorical cost or estimated coat if
histozical cost is not available. Douated assets wre recorded as capital ansete at fheir estinaied fair mariat
vahie at the date of donation. The City maintaing a fareshold level of $300 or mare for capitabizing capital
azsets. The cost of nonmal mamierance and repairs that do ot add 1o the valve of the ssect or materially
extend aasets lives are ot capitalized.

In accordance with GASB Staiement No. 34, infastnchure hag been capitalized retroectively to 1930,
Although m exceptinn exists for local governmenis with annmal revemes of less then 310 million, the City
hag elected to report ity infragtructhure retroactively. Interest inrurred daying conmraction will be capitalized
begioning ju fiscal year 2004 on a povernmen-wide basis, Of the 311,389,431 in retroactive infrestructure
capitalized at December 31, 2003, the entire amount was estitnated using current roplacement cost for &
similar arset pnd definting this coat throngh the use of price mdices to the acquisition yoar.

Al capitsl sssets, other than land, are depreciated using the siraight line method over the following useful

lives:
Roads and infastrocture 20-50 Years
Buildings ' 40 Years
Land Improvements 20 Years
Machinery & cquipment . 3-20Years
Fumiiure & fixtures 5-10 Yenrs
Vehicles _ S Years

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Employees eirn vacation in varying amounda sccording to years of servica and vacation days are non-
cunsiiative. Only with the Mayoe*s approval can vacation time be carried over to the neos year, At
Decemnber 31, 2003 no vacation time waa approved by the Meyor {0 be carnied ovor. thmmoﬂ'u
peid at the employes‘s base pay rate.
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Yacation Barming Schaduls

{Based on B haur days)
afier 1 year of savice 3 dayn
after 2 yoars of service 10 days
after 10 woars of service 15 days
afler 15 years of service 20 days

Employees cam 10 hours of sick lcave per month beginning with the fest duy of cmployment.  Sick leave
can accumminie up ta 360 honrt. Empiloytes sre not compenaated for acerned sick lesve upon termination

of employment.
M. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

In the goveamment-wide fmanciul statements, s the proprictary Amd types in the fimd fmencial siaternents
long term debt and other long-ferm obligetions are reported as lisbilities in the applicable governmentsl
aciivities, business-type sclivities, or proprietary fund type staicmont of net assets. Bond prominms and
discouits, %3 well 33 issusnce costs, are deferred and mmortized over the life of the bonds pxing the effective
intereat micthod. Bonds paynble are reported et of the applicable bond premium ov discovnt, Bond issuance
costs are reported as dsferred charpes and amortized over the term of the veluind debt,

In the fund financial stateroents, gavernmental fund types recognize bond premim and discouniz, as well
a9 bond issurace copls, during the corrent peried. The face amonnt: of the debt isenad ie renorted as other
financing sources. Premaus received on debt izsuances are roported as other finencing scurces whibs
discounts on debt issuances ave reported as other finmcing usss. Issusace costs, whether or not withicld
from the sciunl debt procoweds meeived, e wwporicd as debt service expenditares.

N. FUND BEQUITY

REicrves -
Reserves represent thoge pottions of fund equity not approprisble for expenditure or lapally
segrepated for a specific future nee,

Designaied Fund Balances
Designated finvd balances represent tengative plans for fumre vee of finaucizl roscurces,

0. INTERFIIND TRANBACTIONS

Pomenent re-alincation of redources belween funds of the reporting ety are claseifisd as interfund
transfers. For the purposes of the statemwert of activitios, all infexfimd trensfers between individnal
govermnentyl firxis kave been elimmated

P. SALES TAXES

The City recetves 2 one par cont {19} salos and uso tnx. The sales tax ordinance tequires that the avails of
the City’s sales tax be used for tha purpose of constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and/or
maintaiming street and sidewatks (feluding widening, surthoimg, repairing and street lighting), waterworks
(inclnding water supply, treatment, etormge, and distribution), dramage facilitiss, sewerage facilitics, public
hazildtings, and/or fire departiment stations and any woek or permansnt public improvement, including
equipmment and farnishings therofore, title 1o which shall be in public; or for eny one of more sxh
puposes, o for emy other hwil cormporate purpoess.
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@ TOTAL COLUMNSE ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Total columne on the combined statements are captionsd Memorandum or Menw Only to indicate that
they are presenied ooly to fiscilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial

poeitions, results of operationa, ox changos in financial position in conformity with genemlly accepted
nccounting principies.  Neither is such data compaemble to o consolidation. Interfimd climinations have not
booit made in the agerepstion of thia data.

R ' USBE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of fingncial statements in conformity with genarally accepted scconating peinciples
requires masagement 10 make estimates and sssumptions thet affect the reported amonats of asssts and
liabilitics snd dizclosure of contingent nssets und Eabilities st the date of the financial staterments and the
reported amounts of revemues and expenses during the reported period. Actusl rests may differ from thoge
echinates.

NOTEZ - CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING FRINCINMLES

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the City hat implamented GASB Statement No. 33, Aecovnring and
Financlal Reporting jor Non-exchange Tranzactions, GASB Statememt No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-
and Managemen's Discussion and Analysls- for State and Local Govermments, GASB Statement No. 37,
Baric Financial Storemeny — ond Mancgement’s Discussion and Avalygis — For Staje and Local
Governments: Omnitus, GASB No. 38, Certain Financial Saetement Note Disclonwrex, md Intspretation No.
8, Recopgnition and Measurement of Cerioin Licbilities and ExpendBures in Governmenta! Fund Finoncial
Statements. At Decormber 31, 2002 there was no cifect on fund balance as a result of the implenwnistion of
GASB No, 33,

GASB Statement No. 34 creates new basic financial statements for reporting on the City'a {inamcial
activitios. The fitancial report now ingludes government-wide ficancial statements prepared on fhe accrual
basis of accoumting, aud fund financial staternents whick presoat information for individual ssjor funds
“ruther than by fimd type, which hed been the method of presentstion in previously issued financisl
staterments. Nonmajor fands sre presented in totsl in one colmnn in the fimd finencial stetement. The
implenentation of GASB Siatement No. Mmadﬂswi’mdh]mutnmmhnsl 2002 to be
restated in terrne of Net Ascets ax follows:

Govermuents] Funds® Fund Balames, Depcomber 31, 2002 $ 1950481
Add: Capital Aszets a5 of Docamber 31, 2002;

Cont $ 15,930,953

Accaynisted Depreciation [ 12152884 ) 3,778,079
L2e35: Lang tern Babilities aa of Deceanber 31, 2002:

Conlificatay of Indebteduess $ 705000

Notss Pryshle 79416

Capital Icaacs paynblo 6897 791,31
Net Assets at Decamber 31, 2002 $4.937 247

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The City uses the following budget practices for the General Fand. Fonmal budgetary integration ia
not employed for fhe Special Reveree Fund due to its Bmited sive or for fhe Debt Service Funds
because affective budgetary comtrol is alternstively schisved through geneml obligetion bond
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1. Th:pupmndwm'ﬁlulrmhwmbuﬂ Mﬂimmdnnmhbhﬁrpuhlm
inepection in accordmace with RS 39:1306 beginning on Decernber 5, 2002, The proposed
budget was published in the official journal in accordance with RS 39:1306 on Decernber §,
2002. Tbe public hearing wes beld in accordance with RS 39:1306 on December 17, 2002.

The budget is legally adopted and amended, as neceasary.

2. Al pnencumbered budget appropriations, except project budgets, lapse at the emd of
¢ach fiscal year.

3. EMmanﬁmm.

4, Bwipst smendmenty involving the iansfor of fimds from oow dopartment, program
or fenction to smother or imvolving increases in expenditures resuliing fiom revemics
excooding amounts esfirated requires the approvsl of the City Council. Ameadments
mmﬂnhﬂumg:mlhﬂgutﬂmﬂnmmwnmm:umﬂwhdn
the budgrt compariscrs. |

The on-behalf paymenis {see nole 18) received and peid by the State of Louisisng and Fosute
Coupee Parish Sheeiff are not budgeted or reflected in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule-
General Fund in thia roport. The nirt effect of refiecting the receipt und payment of salarica and
beaefits on-bebalf is zevo. A reconciliation of totsl revenmes aud expendiiures for the General Fund

followwe: )
I N
i

B. DHEPOSITS AND INVESTMENT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

In sccordance with stete law, all voinsured deposits of nmnicipat fonds in fingncis] institations pat
be secured with acceptable collabaral valued at the lower of market or par. Aa reflected in Nots S
regarding cash and cash cquivalents, the City was in compliznce with the depoalis and investment
laws and reguiations.

C DEFICIT FUND EQUITY
As of December 31, 2003, 0o City funds had deficit find equitios.

D. COMPLIANCE WTI'H. BOND AND CERTIFICATE OF INDEBTEDNESS COVENANTS
. Compliance with General Ohbligation Bond Covenaits

As of Docember 31, 2003, the City was in compliance with all general obligation bond
covenants. See Note 13 for » further discuasion of fhese covenants.

2. Complisnce with Electric and Water/Sewer Revenme Bonde

Asx of December 11, 2003, the City was in complisnce with all revemus bond cavenants. See
Noie 13 for a Gpther discussion of theze covenanis.
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NOTE 4 - LEVIKD TAXES
The following is 2 summary of anthorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year:
Authorized  Levied

Millage  Millage
Citywitle taxas:
Geweral Alimony -
General Fund 841 6.4%

The following are the principal texpayers Tor the city:

Amceaod Perceniags of Amount

Tuxpayes mm Valuntion Totsl Amegeed ~ Avgemacd
Regiona Bank $ 22534458 7.9% $ 131,825
La Generafing Eh::lm: 1,456,530 5.1% 85352
Peoplez Bark  Pinancial 1,100,340 3.5% 64,227
" 'Wal-Mart General Reail 725,520 5% 42,254
Gusrenty Benk  Fingneial —211.710 Ay, 41531
Totls 26252.541 —citlth - 2380,188

NOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
At December 31, 2003, the numicipality has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $2.340,644

as follows:
Cazh cn band 3 595
Demand deposits 13,972
" Intorest-begring demand deposits 2,326,077
Money narket accounts 0
Times deposits —_ 0

Total $2.340,644

Thees deposits are siated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the
tresulting bank balances) nust be secured by fedem) deposit imnrance or the pledge of securities owned by
tha fiscal ageni bank.  The market value of the pledged secnritica plus the federal deposit inmirance ywmat at
a1l times aqunl the ammmt on deposit with the fiacal agent. 'Thess sacurities are held in the name of the
pledging fiscal agent bank in a hokling or custodial bank that in rmtially scceptable to both parties.

At December 31, 2003, the monicipslity has $2,330,521 in deposits  (collecied bank balances). These
deposits are secured from risk by $407,367 of federal deposit inmurance md $2,225,001 of plodged
gecurities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASE Category 3).

Even though the pledged secnritica are congidered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of
GASB Statcanent No. 3, Louisiena Bsvised Stature 39:1229 imposea s statutary requiremens on the
custedial bank to adveriiae and sell the pledged securities within 10 daya of being notified that the fiscal
agent haa failed to pay deposited fimds upon dermend.

NOTE é -INVESTMENTS
Invesimenis are categorized inta these three categorias of credrt risk:
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1. Tnsured or registered, or securities held by the numicipality or its agent in the
numyicipality’s namse

2. Uninsured and unregistered, with securitins held by the counterparty’s trust department r
agent in the nmunicipality’s name

3. Uninsnred and nnregistered, with securities held by the coutiterpasty, or by ils tust
department or agent but not i the municipality’s name

At fiscal year-cnd, the municipality's invesiment balances were as follows:

Investmenis hold st Decemiber 31, 2003, consisted of $487,120 in United States Treaswy Notes and
$3,697,843 in the Lowinisns Aswet Management Pool Ine. (LAMP), 2 locs] govemment investment pool
(gee Sunuvary of Sipnificant Accounting Policies). LAMP investmenis at December 31, 2002 totaled
$4,306,235. Inaccordance with GASB Codification Section 150,165 the investment in LAMP st December
31, 2003, ix mot caiegorized in the thres risk categories provided by GASB Codification Bection [50.164
becanse the investment is in the pool of funds and therefore not evidenced by securities thet exist in
physical or book eatry form. LAMP is administered by LAMP Iug., & non-profit corpoestion organized
under the laws of the State of Lonisinnne, which was formed by an initigtive of the Stwie Treasurer in 1993,
A boaxd of directors compriging the State Treasurer, representatives from varions crganirations of local
government, the Government Finance Officer Association of Louisiana, and the Society of Lovisiana
CPA’s goveraa the corparation. Only Jocal governments baving contmcted to patticipats in LAMP bave an
invesiment interest in its pool of sssety. The primery objcctive of LAMP is o provide s safe enviroament
Jor the placesnent of public fiands in short-teom high-quality tuvestroents. The LAMP poriinlio includes
only sccurities and other obligations in which locsl govermments in Lovisiana are suthorizod o invest.
Accordingly, LAMP investrments are restrictad to securitics issucd, guarenteed, or backed by the U S,
Troasury, the U.S. Government, or one of ity agencies, enteeprises, or instrumentslities, as well ns
repurchase agreements collateratized by those securitics. The doller weighted average portfolio maturity of
LAMP assets ia pestricted to not more than 90 days, and congists of no accurities with a maturity i sxcess
af 397 days. LAMP is desigoed to be hiphly liquid to give its participants insnadiate accass to their

account balances.
Carrying Amount Total
' Catogory Fair Amordzed Carrying
Type of Investnent 1 _Yalue _ Cost Ampuont
United Stutes Treusury Notes 487,120 487,120 473,599 487,120
Exteran] Iaveetment Pool 2097843 697,843
Total Inveatmyents 1184963 473399 4184963

The lavestenents are in the name of the City and are held in the trust depattiment of custodial brokess -
solected by fhe City. Bocause the investments sre in the name of the City und are held by its agent, they are
cousidered invured and registered, Category | in applying the credit risk of GASB Codification Section
150.164. |

The treagury notes tnaturs on Febauary 13, 2007, with a par value of $437,000,

NOTE 7 - ACCOUNTS AND INTERCGOVERNMENTAL RRECEIVABLES

The following is & Sunynary of receivablea at December 31, 2003,




Intergovermmental
Ad valarem $ 181,756 5 -0 3 &
Fodaral | 2,352 14,550 -
State 1,143 =D -
Local 31,795 -0- -
Accounts . 30761 =2 133642
- Total 5274017 314220 $ 222.642

The City uses fhe direct charge-off method whershy uneollsctible atnounts due from ad valorem taxes and
customers’ utility receivables ars recopnized as bad debty a the time informution becomes. available which
wonld indicate the ancollectability of the particular receivabla. The direct charpe-off method is used
bacanse it does not canse & material departmre from GAAP and it approximates ihe valvation
method.

NOTE § - CAFITAL ASSRTS

The following presenintion restates capital assets from the genetal fixed asset account group at Decervber
31, 2002;

Governmental Activities:
' Balance Balance
December 31, December 31,
2002 M Deletions 2002
Land 3 091,332 3 S 0 $ 691,332
Land Improvemernts 80,208 928 ﬂll‘.lﬁ 0 1,008,214
Infragtracture 0 11,365,914 0 11,365914
Builklings ‘ 1,960,938 0 0 1,960,936
Bquipment 423,851 0 145,290 278,561
Fomitore & Fixtutes 19,786 37,974 157,760
Transporiation Equipment __482.074 0 1;,519 _ 468.245
Totals 3 3658187  $E2331.804 159,119 515,930,962
Less Acenmlsted deprecintion for:
Land] Improvements 0 156,793 0 156,795
[nftastracture 0 10,635,038 0 10,635,038
Buildings D 742,494 0 742,494
Equipmn 0 210,203 0 210,203
Fumiture & Fixtures 0 110,284 0 110,234
Transportation Equipmeant 0 _2007 0 _208071
‘Totala $ 0 S12,152888 5.0 51192885
Capital nmzts, net of
acouxmlated depreciation at
December 11, 2002 $ 3658 187 5 179009 $ 159119 5 3TTR O

Cupital ansets and deprecintion sctivity as of and for the yoar ended Decomber 31, 2003 ara 43 followns:
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Governmenial activities:
Balancs Balyuce
Jamuary 1, December 31,
Capital saects not depreciated:
Land ¥ 91,332 0 0 $ 691332
Capital assctas being deprecinted:
Bainnce Balance
Janmary 1, December 31,
— 2003 Additions Deletionn — 2000
Land Improvernents 1,008,214 133,772 0 1,141,986
Infrastrncture 11,565,914 23,917 0 11,389,431
Buildingy 1,960,936 0 0 1,960,935
Equipment 278,561 15,372 0 296,933
Fuorniture & Fixhures 157,760 15,698 0 173,458
Transportation Bequipment 468245 " 20308 — ] —4RE 383
Totals being depreciated S152239630 3 21807 el 813430227
Less pécumulated depreciation:
Land Inprovements 156,795 54.870 0 211,665
Infirastroctire 10,635,038 88,498 0 10,703,536
Building3s © o T42,494 49.023 0 191,517
Biquipment 210,203 17,563 1) 227,711
Furnitpre & Fixiurea 110,284 18,120 g 128,404
Transportation Equiptnent 298.071 61.002 —D —AIN0TI
Towrls $12.152 B85 $ 259081 3 ) $12.421 D66
Capital assets, net of
acommmlated deprecinbion at
December 31, 2003 $3780n §_ 544 8 ¢ 807205664
Depreciation expense of $265,081 for the year endod Docember 31, 2003 was charged to the genenl
govermmem iunction.
A summary of proprictary propexty, plant, and squipment follows, Depraciation expenss for the year ended
Decemmber 31, 2003 was 5476412,
Balance Balance
Jamary 1, December 31,
R mm Deletions ~ 2000
Land 33,895 0 33,395
Buildings 42,833 ﬂ 0 42,833
 Irprovernants other than Buikiing 19,544,411 170,135 0 19,714,546
Furnitare & Fixtures 40,428 1,200 0 41,528
Transportation Equipment 352,210 0 76,304 275,906
Diatribution 243,457 0 0 243,457
Equipment _..100414 ——did —_—  _100.887
‘Totals 20,357,648 180,808 0 20,462,152
Laes accunulaied depreciation JG728376 W _476412 26304 11128484
Not Fixed Asscta 2. D620272. 3223504 a2l  2.323.068
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NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN

Substantiatly all employoes of tho City are members of either the Municipal Employees
Retivement Sysiem of Lonisiana or the Miuaicipal Police Employees Retirement Systern of
Lovisispa. These systems are cost-sharing, nmitiple-employer defined benefit pension plims
admimisiersd by separin boards of trosiees. Pertinent informiation relative do each plan followa:

FPilan Descrigiion. The Syslem ia composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B,

. with separuic nsssis and benefit pravisions. All employees of the memicipality are
menbers of Plan A. All penpanent esnployees working at least 35 hours pee week who e not
cnmudbrlnuﬂ:ﬂpmplmmdmpndwhollymmm&mmpﬂﬁmmm
¢lected mmmicipal officials are eligible to participate in the System.

Under Plan A, employees who rethe st or afler age 60 with at least 10 yearm of
cireditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of credimble service, or at any
_ago with af least 30 yerrs of creditable sorvice are entitied to a refirement benefit, peyable
monthly lor lifs, equal 10 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary for each yeur of
creditshle service. Final-average salary is the amployes’s avemge salary over the 36
conseculive or joined moathe that produce the ighest average. Employees who terminate
with ot losst tha amount of creditable sorvics sinted above, and do not withceaw their
enployes conttibutions, may retive at the ages specifisd above and recerve the benefit accroed o
their dats of termipation. The System alsio provides death and disability benefits. Denefits
are calablished or amended by state afahte. -

‘Tha Systen issusa an anrmnal publicly awvailahle financial repost that inchidss financial
siateruenty and required supplemmentary information for the System. That report may be
obtainad by writing to the Municipal Finployess Retinement Syaiesn of Lounisiang, 7937
Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (225) 925-4810.

Funding Policy. Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to condribate 9.25 percent
of their anrmpf coveeed salary and the City is requived to comribute at an actuarielly detormined
rate, The curreut vate is 8.00% (11.00% a3 of July 1, 2003) of annnal covered peyroll.
Contribations o the System also include cae-fourth of cne percent (exceopt Orleans and East
Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes shown to be collaciible by the tax rolls of sach pansh. These
tax dollars are divided betweén Plan A snd Plan B based proportionaizly on the salgries of the
active members af each plan.  The sontribotion requircenimis of plan mambern md the City ave
established and may be wmended by sigte statute. Az provided by Louisisna Revised Statute
11:10G, the cmployer contributions are determined by agiuerial valustion end ara sabject to change
pach year based on the resulits of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's comributions
to the System under Plan A for the yesrs ending December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, were
$82,071,571,584, and $56,560, respectively, equal to the required contributions for ench year.

L]
. i & i '
B._ T T L o] - {0 q-1Ed Tk S -1i-11 gl

Plan Description. All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are

recuired to participate in the Sysiem,  Employees who retive at or after age 50 with at least 20
years of creditable sexvice or st or after age 55 with 1t Sonat 12 years of ereditable scrvice are

satitled to & retirement henefit, paysble monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final.
svorags salery for cach year of credifable setvice.

32



City of New Reads, Loulelana
Notes to the Finaneial Siatements

Firal-sverags salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 oonsecrtive or joined months
that peodhace the highest aversge. Braployees who tarminate with at leest the wmeund of
mdﬂahlemm&abm and do not withdraw their employse contributions, may

retire af tho ages apecifisd shove and receive the bepefit accrued o their date of
teomination. The System alco provides death and disability benafits. Benafls are astablished
or smendad by sinte sishute,

The System issnes an apnual publicly availnbles finencial report thet inchades financial
sintements and required supplemnentary infocoation for the System, That report may be
obtained by writing 1o the Mymicipal Folice Employess Retitement System of Louisiana,
B401 United Plaea Boulevard, Baton Roups, Louisiana TOS09-2230, or by calling
(225) $29-7411.

Funding Policy. Plm members are reguired by state stafite to contritats 7.5 percent of
their ammua] covered silary and the City is raquired to contribute ut wn actuarinlly
determined rate. The cuxreat rate is 9.0% (15.25% as of July 1, 2003) of mxmal covered
payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are catmblishod and
my b amended by state statnte. As provided by Louisisns Revised Statute 11:103, the
employer contributions are determined by acharial valmtion snd are subject w chango
each year based on the regults ofithe valumtion for the prior fiscal year. The City's
contributions to the System for the yean ending Decensber 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, wers
$50,763, $33.664, and $37.912, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

NOTE 10 - OTHER POSTEMFLOYMENT BENETFITS
The City provides certyin contimiing heatth care and lifs insurance benefita for its retired employees,
approximately 19 retirees, Substantially sll of the City’s amployees becorne aligtbla for these benafity if

. ‘The City recognizes the cost of providing fhase benefits as an expenditnre when benefit costs are puid. The
coat of retiree benefits totaled 371 msmﬂ:ymemdnmmbmll 2003,

NOTE 11 -ACCO‘[IHTB,W AND OTHER FAYABLES
'Ihuhﬂb]ﬂ of $644,227 nt Decerber 31, 2003, are as followa:

Genezal Propriciary

of P ia Fund _Funds
Salevics & Withholdings 3 76,535 $ 1,563
Accounis 85,330 315,267
Other " 246.950
Total 3 161865 5362.780

NOTE 12 - LEASKS

The mumicipality records iterna noder capital leases an sasets snd obligations in the accompenying financial
statements. The following is an analysin of ceprital leases at December 31, 2003,

Recorded
Type Amount
Bquipmemt $ 10,065
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The following is a schedule of foture minimuom leate payments under capital lenses and the present value of
e ast minimen lease payments a8 of Decamber 31, 2003:

2004 - 1743
Total mibrirm lesse peyments 3,743
Prosentt valuo of not minimmm 3,270
Lense payments
The rmmicipality has an operating fease of the foflowing nxtire:

In March 1952, the City entersd into & 99-year lease agroement with St Mary's Romen Cutholic
Charch of False River tv supply iz utilities in exchange for the use of land on which part of the

City Hall now stande. Iz August, 1980, 3 decree was pamiod which linited the amomnt of atikities
the church eould obtain for the use of the lend

The value of the cpemting lease payments momsiniog on all leases is as follows:
w St Marv'y

2004 30,105
2005 20,105
2006 30,105
2007 30,105
2008 30,105
2000-2051 - 1235976
$1426 501

NOTE 13 - CHANGER IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is 8 swnmary of lang-terms debt tansnctions of the City for the yeur ended December 31,

2003
Bonuded Capital Notes
Debt Leascy Payable JTotal
Long-term obligations paysble
At Decemnber 31, 2002 5,745,000 6,897 79,416 5831313
Additions 0 1) 20,305 20,308
Dedotions __410000 2 _367 _3L199 _ 44482
Long-term obligations payable
At Decerxbex 31, 20403 5,335,000 3,270 68,525 5,406,795
Less current portions 430,000 _320 3381 467,102

Net long-term obEgationn 4,905,000 — i 4693 4939693

During the year ended December 33, 2003, the Council apgroved the bortowing of funds from a local bank
to finance the cost of parchasing 1 new police vehicle.
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General obligation bonds, revesmo bands, certificates of indebtednees, et ceters, are compeised of the
fbfiowing individusl desass:

General Obligation Bomds:

31,530,000 1996 Cetificates of Indebtedness dus in
scrmi-atstmal interest inslalimenis and annual peincipal
instaliments of amonnts from $155,000 o $190,000
with an inferest rate of §.225%, dus thirough May 1, 2006.
The 1996 CGeneral Obligations Debt service fand is vaed to
necummilaie monies for the yepayment

Revenne Bonds:

Blectric Svajem Upgrade:

$2,515,000 2001 Revenne Refimding Borls due in
scrni~ennveal inderest snd ammusl principal instaliments

of amwwmts from $120,000 to $225,000 with interest

tates from  3.25% to 5.375% due fhrough Tuly 1, 2017.
The Electric Utility Bystern find is nged 1o retire theae isnes.

Water / Sewer Svalem Upgtade:

$2.670,000 2001 Reverme Refunding Bonds due in semi-
anmua] intereyt and enumpal principal instalbments of
amounts from $125,000 to $235,000, with intevest rates
from 3.25% to 5.375% duz theough July 1, 2017,
TﬁeWahrudSmUuMuEymﬁmdllmdm

retire theed isanes.

At December 31, 2003, the rmmicipality bas accummlnied § 200,269 in the debt sorvice funds for fulure debt
requiremonts. The axxmal requirements to amortize afl bonds, notea mnd/or cectificates cutytanding ut
December 31, 2003, including interest payments of $1,891,117 are as followa:

ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORIEZE LONG-TERM DEBT

Year General Electric Waler/Sewer

Bnding Ohligation Revene Reveme Notos

A3l —Boud _Bond Bonid Eayable 1okl
2004 193.7TH 232,355 248,985 346,360 711,474
2005 194,630 227,824 244.091 34,316 700,801
2006 194,964 232,780 243,760 1,275 672,775
2007 0 232,105 241,713 0 479,878
2008 0 230,504 241,248 0 472,152
Therenfter — %{63.362 2,193,035 — 0 4257497

3 583368 13219530 2 53419792 571951 §$I2M.54l

On May 22, 1996, the City ismucd $1,530,000 of General Obligution Bonds, the proceeds of which ware
used to refurxd the resmaining balence of the 1990 Serips 51,530,000 Geneml Obligation Borvds and to
provide fimds for meking capital improvements for the City. The bord was 1ssaed in the form of one
certificate in the smount of $1,5304K0. It bears inderest payable on May 1 and Novemher 1 of each year
it e rate of 5.225% and nwtarca on Mzy 1 of vech your beginning Mxy 1, 1997, with the final metnlbment
dus May 1, 2006. Theee boxda are zecoyed by and payable in principal and interest solaly fiome 2 pledge
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andd dedicatinn of fhe oxcssa of armal revemis of the City for the years ending December 31, 1996 to
December 31, 2006. The bond resolntion required the sstablishment of e following sccounts with the

City’s deaignated fiscal agent:

Sinking Fond - The City is required to make monthly deposits equal to 1/12 of
the next year’s psyment of interest snd principal on fhe bonde. This fand is to .
be depleted each sinking fimd year (ending May 1) except for n reasonable
catryover as defined in the bond resolnbon.

Bevemse Bonds:

On July 1, 1992 the City issued 53,000,000 of Electric Systzm Reveme Bonds, the proceeds of which
were uacd o mcquire and comatruct extensions snd improvemeats to the clectric disiribution sysiem. On
November 12, 2001, the City issnad $2,515,000 of Bleciric System Revenue Refiming Bonds, the
proceeds of which were nused fo sdvance refund the opistanding balimce of $2,375,000 of Electric System
Reverms Bonis 10 achieve a lower effective inforest rate and debs sexvice saviags. These borde were igguad
in denominations of $5,000. They besr infcrest paysble on Japuary mnd July 1, of cech year st rates of
3.000% 1o $.375% and mwture on July 1. of each year beginning July 1, 2002, with the final installment due
on July 1, 2017. These bonda are sccazred by and payable in principat and intarest solely from the income
and revennes sarned from the el=ctric system. The hond resolution roquires that the City will establish and
maixtain electric mies nd foos 3o that the aystem will provide sufficiont revermes to pay the normal
opemating expenses of the system, the annmal debt paymeont, and the reserves and/or sinking funds required
bry bond agreenent. The hond resolation required fhie establishment of the following sccounta:

Electric Sygtem Reverme Fund -
The City is required to doposit daily into this fiund the income and rrvennes earned from the
aperation of the electric gystemn,  This account is eed to pay for the rcasonsble and neceasary
expenaca of the systern wnd fiund the reserves required by the bond agreement.

Electric System Revetne Bond Sinking Fund -
This fiand iz t0 be nacd to pay the next required inetalbnent of interest gnd principal. The City is
mhdhﬂmﬂhdﬂhhhﬂdzﬂmﬂhﬁﬂu!m!ﬂ%qﬂm
1/6th of the next interest inatalbment and 1/12th of the next principal ingtatimsnt

Bloctric System Reverme Bond Debst Service fend -
This find is 10 b used sclely for the purpose of paying the principel and infrrest on the bouds
peyahle from the Sinking Fund, if they should otherwise go into definlt. 1t is roquired to be
fundod in an amovnt equal 1o the highest combined principal and interest recuirement for any
bond issumnce proceeds. Moules in the reserve fiund nst be invested in Government Securitics,
maturing in five ysars or less from the date of invesiment.

Electric Systsm Capital Additions end Contingencies Fund -
The City is to deposit into fhis accouns by the 20th of each momth, 5% of e gross
revemmos of the system for the preceding month. The fonding ymust comtirme until
$200.000 has been sccmulated in the account. These monics may bo used to care for
extemnions, 24ditions, improvemenin, reocwals, and replaceneniy neceasary to propeely
opemte the system They may also be used o pay principal and interest on the bonds i
there ars msufficient fimds in the Sinking or Rsserve fimds; however, the fond may net
be depleted for the abovo uzea 1o Ivss than $5,000. ¥f ihe balance is roduced below
$200,000, fanding shall be remumed mntll ths maxirum i again accunmiated.
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On March 1, 1993, the City issued $3,135,000 of Water and Sewer Systesn Revenne Bonds, the proceads
of which were wed to scguire mnd construct extenzions and improvements to the water treatment and
distribution yyyterny and tho sewer collection, treatment, and disposal systemn. On November 12, 2001, the
City isswed $2,670,000 of Water/Sewer Systomn Revenue Refonding Doands, the proceeds of whick were
used ta advance rofund the ontsianding balance of $2,525,000 of Water/Sewer System Revenue Bonds to
schieve a Jower effactive interest rate andd debt sexvice savings. These bonds were iasued in denominations
of $5,000. They bear intecest payable ot Jarmaxy mnd July 1, of each year at rates of 3.00% t0 5.375% and
matres o foly 1, of each yant baginning Tnly 1, 2002, with the final matallment due on July (, 2017.
Thean bonds axe seonred by and paynhbls in principal and intecagt sololy from tw incoms and revennes
eamned from the walter/sewer system. The bond resolution requires that the City will eatablink arx maintain
wnizy and sewer matss wred focs 80 that the system will provide sufficient revemues to pay the normal
opernting expenses of the sysivan, the mmal debt payments, snd fand fhe reserves and/or ginking funds
required by the bond agreement. The bond resolution required the establithment of the following acconnis;

Water and Sewer System Revenus Fund -

The City is required 1o deposit daily into this fund the incoms and revenues eamed from  the
operation of the water sod sewer systen.  Thiis account is used to poy for the reasonable and
necosmry expenses of the system mnd fimd ths reaorves required by the  bond agreement,

W:hrmdﬂmﬂjsmﬂnmﬂnﬁﬂmm -

This fimd is to be necd to pay the next required installment of intevest and principal.  The City in

required to make monthly deposits by the 20¢h of cach month, begirming in Jamusry 2002, equal to
1/6&h of the next inteeest installment and 1/12ih of the next principsl instaliment.

Water and Sewer Revernme Bond Debt Service Fund -

This fod 1s to be used solely for the purpose of paying the principal and interest on the  bonds

payable for the Sinking Fund, if they shonld otherwize go into defsult It is required to be fimded
in s amount squal to the highest combined principal and interest requirement for any succeeding
sinking fimd year, The Reserve Fund was imitially funded with $251,343 from the boad issamnce
proceeds. Munmmﬂwmmﬁmﬁmsthmmdmﬂwmmtﬂmmtm maturing in

five years or leas from the daite of investment.

Waiter and Sewer Systemn Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund -

The City is 1o deposit into this account by the 20th of each month, 5% of the gross revenmez of the
system for the preceding month.  The inding mmst  contitme untll  $200,000 has been
acconuilated in the acconnt, These monics may be used to care Jor extensjons, additions,

imaprovements, renewals, and replacements neceseary to propetly operais the sysieiny, They mny
alao be wied 1o pay principal and interest on the boads if there s insufficient fundds in the Sinking

or Rasorye funds, however, the fmd may not be depleted for the above uses to less than  $5,000.
Ii thiis balance Is reduced bolow $200,000, fimdibe ghall bo romuned until the maxinmm is agaie
acoummlinted.

NOTE 14 - INTERFUND RECEIVARLESPAYARLES AND TRANSFERS

As of December 31, 2003, there wero no imtzrfand receivable and payablea. The following ia 8 sunmmary of
mmmmﬂmmm;mpnmmmu 2003;

Transfer in Tranafex Qut
_Frum —il
Genenal Fund

Electric Utility System £91,537
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Natural Gas Systern 120,000 3494
Whater & Sewr Systern 148,157 9.033
Debt Service 199,935
Debt Secvice Fund
(emaral . 199935 0
Eotérprise Fands -
Electric Uhility Systerr '
Gensral Fund ‘ 691,537
‘Waier & Sewer Pun 117,903
Natural Gas Fond ' 125474
Water & Sewer Utility System:
General Fond 9,033 148,157
Natural Gas Fund 3,954
EBlectric Fund _ 117,905
Natural Gas System:
Bleotric Fund | 135474
Waier & Scwer 3,954
Gieneral Fund 3,494 120.000
Tawl 3L.419.480 31,419.432

NOTE 15 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL FAYABLE
The following ia 1 summary of the intergovernmental payable due other govermments at December 31,

2003;

Ceneral Propriciary
Paxabie to Fund Funds
Points Coupes Police Sury $ 1,004
La. Dept of Revenne 6478
La Dept of Health & Hospitala _11.8%

5 1004 $ILIT0
NOTE 15 - RESERVED AND DESIGNATED EARNINGR/FUND BALANCES

Propristary Fands:

Unreserved retained gamings for proprictary funds represent the net assets available for fature operations or

Reservations of refained esrninge of eaierprise fimds sre cresied by increuses m agiets resiricted for a
certain use. Thess increasen reenle from samings on restricted assets oo osher interfund transfers to
vestricted ncconnin. Harninpa on reatrictad assets are included in net incomne of the Enterprise Funds,
When reserved retuined eamings are increased there i an equal reduction to the portion of reteined earnings
that is unreserved. Designations are established to indicats jentative plans for financial resource utitezation
in fatare periods. Spesific reservatione pnd degignations of retained eamnings are described below:

Raserve for Bond indentures - Thig represents the amonnts required to be held

in the sinking, rescrve, and capital addibon firxis in accondmnce with the bond
agreemems Tor the $2,515,000 eloctric revenue refimding boreds issmexd m 2001 ana the
$2.670,000 wetcr/sewor rovemus refunding bonda izsued in 2001,
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The umeserved find balances for governmenial fimds represont the amount svmilible for tudgeting
fatwre opermtions. Resecvitions of fand balances of govermnmental finds are created to cither
{1) satisfy legal covenants that require fhat s portion of the fund balance be segregated or
(2) identify fhe postion of the fimd balance that is not approprisble for future expenditurce.
Designations are established to indicate teatative planz for finmncisl rescurce uiilization in o futere
period. Specific reservations and desigaations of the fund balancc accounts are summarized below.

Reserve for Unreporied Lishifity Clainm - This roserve was created by the council
to sepregatc n portion of the fond balance account to cover any costs that wmight
be mcurred dus to changes in the coversge should suy claims not be reported
when incurved, which had the effect of reducipg kliability lnsirance preomoarms.

Reserve for Unemployment Compensation Claims - This reserve was crented by the council
to segregate 8 partion of the fimd balance accomut to cover uemployment compensation claims as
more fully explained in Note 21.

Rosecved for prepaid expenses — This reserve was created to segregate s portion of the fund
balunce seconnt fo account fior ingurancs expenaes 10 be incured in a fature period.

Reserve for Debt Seevice - This rescivation was crested o segregsie a portion of the find
halance account for debt service, including both principal payments snd interest paymetits, The
The resorvation was estsblished to satizfy legal restrictions iraposed by varicus botd agrocments,

Reserved for Gmnt - Punds reserved by grants for foture program coats. Thig reservation occurs
in the Section § Fand. -

NOTE 17 - SEGMENT INFORMATION

Some services provided by the City are financed by mecr chatges - eleciric, waler, -sower, and
patural gus.  Due to the fact that theee enterprise fimis are both s scgment and & nujor fimd, sogment
infoemation disclomre is not mendstoxy. However, significant financial dais for these enterprises is
reflected as followa:

Natural Water
Electric _Cas —Sewer —Jotal

Operating Revenues $3,630,236 $1,140,302 $ 92L177 $5,691,365
Depraciation 149,120 25,865 301,427 476412
" Operating Incoms 789,150 34489 128,617 852,256
Not lncome (Loss) (150,816) 48,245 T1,459 { 25,113)
Property, Plant, and

Equipment Additions 20,298 0 160,510 180,808
Total Assets 6,362,097 1,099 929 7,895,007 15,357,722
Fund Bquity 3,624,570 948,998 3,407,004 9,980,572
Net Working Capiial 810,244 703,758 132,140 1,046,141
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NOTE 18 - ON -BEHALF PAYMENTS FOR FRINGE BENEFITS AND SALARIES

A portion ofthe sajaries of the Ciiy’s police officers are paid through & supplement from the etate. These
payments, remitted directly to the officers, provides ths officers of the city with an additional $300 per
wonth, which is added to theix base salary. The City nlio recaives 5 salary supplement for the officers from
the Pointe Coupes Parish Sherifs Office in lien of the charging of proparty tax collection fises. For the yesr
ended December 31, 2003, $77,990 was received from the siate and the sheriff and is inchuded in mvemies
under imerpovarnmenial reveane and in expenses under public safety on the combined sintement of
revemnss, expenditures, and changos in fund balanice.

NOTE 19 - JOINT YENTURES
Condeased or summerized befow is the latest svailable financial informatica on each of the City’s joint

ventures with the Parish:
. ExlsRivecPsck
Falis River & Reacrestion Camnsssion
Alr Park Commission Scott Civie Center

Balancn Sheet Date 12731903 12/3140
Total Assets {not inchxling GFA) 3 15,009 - 3 49,309
Totnl General Fixed Asacts (GFA) 4,000,543 2 083 655
Total Liabilities 21,261 1,844
Total Equity ( 6,251) 47,465
Total Revennes 271,203 55258
Total Expenditores 276,533 01.4E5
Taotal Ofher Financing

Sources (Useca) 0 33,900
Net Iicrease (Decpoass) in

Fund Balence {5,330) 2,328

m . [ [ |
1188 K AT YN LIRSS

The False River Air Park Commissionis 50% owned by the City. For the year covered by the
finsncisl steterent above, the City contributed $32,000 as an opemting grant to cover expenses of the
facility. The False River Air Pk Cocmmssson 5 a component wait of the Pointe Coupes Parish
Police Fury because the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jwry i» the poverming suthority for Poinie
Conpee Parish.

. » r E__
ISR HIVE: .m'k . , il R AAT k SLILLTFLSS 1Y

Tha False River Park & Recreation Conmnission Is 50% owned by the City. Foc the year covered

by the financial statement shove, tho City contributed $25,000 a8 an operating grant to cover expenses of

te park facility snd Scott Civic Center.  The Falie River Purk & Recrention Coromission i  componomt
unit of the Pointe Coupoe Parish Police Jury becmme the Pointe Coupee Parish Police Jury is the governing
anthonity fox Poinbs Coupee Parigh.

NOTE 20 - LETIGATION AND CLAIMS

The City is adofendant in two pending lawsulta. It Is in the City attorney’s opinion that the City is
fully insured against the risk involved in the respective sction wnd that they sre bemg actively
definded by counsel of the City’s insarers. The ultimste resolution of these lawsiits cannat be pressntly
detemmined and mo provision for any Uability that may resylt from such claimm has been made in the
financial siatements. Clains aod lidgation costs of $1,953 wers incurred in the current yesr snd recorded us
cment-year expenditure in the Geaeral Fund.
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NOTE I1 -BISK MANAGEMENT

Tha City iz exposed to various rigks of loas related 60 torta; thelt of, demage to, aned destraction of assels;
ereors and ontisgions; injurcies fo employees; health bencfits; and natural digasters. The City cutrently
reporis all of its risk management activities In 15 General Fund. Claim expenditores and liabilitics
are reporied when it is probable that a Joss has occurred and the amomnt of that loss can ba
resionably estimmied. These losses inchude an eatimaiz of claims that have been incurred but not

ruported.

In n previous year, the City elected the “reimburscment methed™ for anemplaoyment aompensation benefits
wherehy each quarier the City contribuies 5% of quarterly wages to the unceployment cash accoumnt in liva
of paying conirimrtions to the State.  If any claims are pald by the state, the City reimvrscs the state from
this acooumt. © The City haa no estimated snemployment compenastion lizhility as of yoar end, At year
end, the cazh sccounthad $113,427 held fr pumnses of finding fivers anemployment claime tiabilities.
Asaresull, 5113427 of the general ﬂmﬂhhnuummndfmpn)mﬂfmw?mnm
lisbilitiea.

In » previous yoar, the City decided to rotain some of the risk with rospect to ot fwelt dsmnges to City owned
vehicley, The City carriea 1 flect innurance policy on all City owned vehicles, but in sclf-insored for at-
fault devage to City owned vehiclea,  The amount of insurance premiams saved whien this ascount was
established, plue mumal imerest enrninps fimded the cash account. In May 2001, the City incressed its
dedunctible, due to high prexoinm costs, on its sate Lisbility policy to $100,000 with a smaxsoann sggregate
loas of $500,000 snd implementeq self ingured retention, The City has no estimated hiability for demaged
vehicles or Lisbility claime ns of year end. At yosr-end, this cash account had $56,292 held for purposes of
funding fotmre clairey, As a remlt, $56,292 of the gencmai find batance is rescrved for payment of futare
vehiicks Liability claine.

On May 1, 2001, tha City discontinned its sslf-insurance medical plan and replaced it with commercial
Innarance due oo the high oost of medical claime and expenses.

The City has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement Number 10 “Accounting and Financlal Reporting
for Risk Financing and Retated Insurence Itern™.  This seif-innmed fund is accounted for in the General
Paixd, MnmﬁndwﬁhmmnamﬂiaﬁmofdduﬁnbﬂiﬁqlﬂmﬁﬂHhmm.

Ummplmt Vehicle
Lompenistion Jiability —Taials
Bogioniag of Fiscal
Year Linbility ’ 0 3 0 $ 0
Current Yexr Clanms
And Changes in
Estimates 0 14,630 14 650
Claim Paymends = <1465 < 14650
End of Fiscal Year

NOTE 22 - FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSINTANCE PROGRAMS

The City of New Roads participates in the following federal Enanclal aasistance programs:
Pass-Through

Faderal Gramts/ CFDA Grantors
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City of New Roads, Loulsiaza
Notas to the Finuncisl Sigtements

Unkted Statas Department of Agricnlturs
Pasped Throuph

State of Lovisisne Depariment of

Agriculture & Forestry 10.664 CIFMEH589161

Urban & Cormmmmity Forestry Comprehensive Gr. Project#02-31 $ 19,000

Unklted States Department of Houing
And Urban Development
lh-MI: -

Section 8 — Housing Assistance Program 14,871 Proj#LAZ05VO $ 144229

- Undted Stades Department of Justics |

Pamsed Thrmgh State of Louivienn
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Electrmic: Rquipment 16.592 Project #P025003 $ L0O0B
Byrns Fornmls Grant Progrens
Sireet Sales Disruption 165719 Praject¥B03-5016 5§ 1,114
Depariment of the Interior - National Park Ser'vies
Passed throngh:
Louimians Dept. of Culture, Recreation & Touriam
CLG Main Street Program 15.904 Grant #220116418 $ 1,593
Grant #220318218 $ 1917
CLG Trining Workshops 15.904 $ 7465
Federal Highway Adminisiration
Passed throngh-
Lonizians Dept. of Transportation & Develop:
Recreational Trails Program 20219 Proj#052-01.0019  $ 108100
Total {All Federal) 3 284,526

NOTE 23 - LOUISIANA ENERGY AND POWER AUTHBORITY CONTRACT

The Lovisiana Fosrgy and Power Authority (LEPA), & political mubdivizion of the Siate of
Louisiana, las joined nineteen Louniziave nmmicipalities together in order to provide the membeds
faciliies for the genemtion mud tanemission of electric power. LEPA hat obmined s 20%
undivided cvwnership imterest in & coal-frod steam electric genemsting umt under a Joint Ownerghip
Agreement. Tho other two members of the agresment, Cemiral Loninizne Blectric Company, Ine.
(CLECO) xnd Lafayette Fublic Power Authority (EFPA) bave ownership interesty of 30% and 30%,
respectively. An Owner Conmnnittee consisting of LEPA, CLECD, and LPPA was formed to make
recomnmendstions to CLECO, the plant operator, and to decide on various issnes nchnding
congimection and operatmg bundgets.

On October 1, 1992, the City togethes with four other cities entered into Power Sales Coutracts with LEPA,
Each city is required to purchase ils respective entitlement share of geoerated electricity. The
aggreeate entitlement shares of all the cities equals 100%, of which the City’s share is 2.83%.
Each city is requirted o pay monthly for its entitlement share of power capability snd cnergy om
a take-or-pay hazis, whether or not the onit is operating. The Power Sales Comracts will contim in
effect ontil all boods issued by LEPA have been provided for or the date the Contracts are terminated and
sctilement complete; however, in no eveut will the contracts continne beyond July 1, 2023,
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Clty of New Roads. Louisinna
Notes t0 the Financial Statements

~On Tune 28, 1989, the City entered into a capacity purchase and operating agresment with LEPA,
effective Jamaayy 1, 1990. LEPA sseumed full respomsibility for the operation, maimenance, and

control of the City’s generating facilities. LEPA also praovides labor, materials, insursnos, supplics
tﬂmimm In msn, the City pays LEFPA for the purchased capacily on a monthly basis

An agreement betwern the Sewerage District No. 1 of Poime Counpse Parish and ths City provided
for the billing of Customaers on the sewcruge systere who are also customers on the City's utility
system. This billng agreommnt went inlo cliect for the month of November 1980, Under the term
of the agreement, the City retams  §2.50 per customer az o billing fee,

Solid Waste Disposal

An Agreament betwoen the Solid Wasto Dispossl System of the Parish of Pointe Coupree and the City
provides for the billing of customers on ths City's system.  This bifling sgreement went mio effect for the
manth of October 1985, Under the tooms of the agroemeont, the City reinine 31.50 por custorsr as a billing
fos. On December 1, 2000, the City entered inio itx owm solid waste dispoaal coniract and will collect foes

NOTE 25 - COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMRBERS

In compliance with House Comcwrrent Retaolntiom No. 34 of (e 1979 Session of the Louisians
Legislatore, compensation paid to board members is a8 foliows:

Mayor - Sylvester Muckelroy $35,600
Coumneil:

Ronald Jewell 8,400

Bemading St. Cyr 3400

Thomas Nelgon D 600

Eirk White 8,400

Walier - Warr, Ik __2.400

Total Compensation 378800

NOTE 26 - DEFINITION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS USED IN THE SIATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS

thmﬁmsumthMWmﬂnwwmmwmh
equivalents are defined as morestricied mmd restrizted cash,
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CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA
GENERAL FUND

BUDGERTARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
For tha Yaar Ended Decesnbar 31, 2003

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
—_ BUDGETED AMOUNTS FAVORABLE
. ORIGINAL = FINAL _ACTUAL __ (UNFAYORADLE)
REVENUES
Towe S 1,100,000 § 1,109,000 § 1,128,858 % 18,868
Licanses & permits 211,000 211,000 189,585 (21,405)
Intergovernmantal revanue 268 500 313,700 345,581 31,891
Chargas for services 268,380 256,380 325,174 68,704
Fines and forfeltures 41,000 41,000 45,433 4,433
Miscellansous —_—A3220 . 404706 2 444668 20 020 0883
‘Tolal revenves —_—2320100 23685865 2478320 913455
EXPENDITURES
Geaneral government 1,024,030 1,200,780 1,123,452 77328
Public safety 558,602 084,406 1,005,258 (40,853)
Streets and sanitation £46,000 678,700 - §02.426 (13,726)
Transportation 32.000 32 0DG 34,128 - {2,128)
Culture and recreation 122,775 148,725 140,438 8,287
Economic development and assistance 47,715 58,586 57,347 (762)
Education 0 1,200 15,688 (14,489)
Capitel outiay 260,200 250,400 189,876 80 524
Public works — 204205 283680 260,415 K
Toatal expenditures — 2386007 3825380 0 3400037 = 1280358
EXCESS (Deficiancy) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES . —{josee0my (1259020 @~ (1.01B707) 230813
OTHER FINANCING SDURCES (USES)
Transfers In 830,000 840,000 1,106,485 285 485
Sale of fied assets D 200 0 (200
Transfers put — (200000 (200000 __  {358283) = {15828
Total other financingsources (uses)] 830000 640200 747232 =~~~ 107032

EXCESS {(Deficlency} OF REVENUES AND
OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES (428,907) (819,320) (272 A75) 348 45
FUND BALANCES ATBEGINNINGOFYEAR _ ___ 1734900 1734800 1680480 ___ (35401]
FUND BALANCES AT END COF YEAR :_Jmm_mm:_.mzms_s_mm




OTHER SUPFLEMENTAL INFORMATION



NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The HUD-Section 8 Propran Fund is mscd o mecount for funds which are designated to aid lowe
income furnilies to cblain decent, zafe, and sanitary housing through n systemn of rental subaides.

1 1 000

The 1996 General Obligation Bonds Debt Service Fund is veed to sccummlnie monies for the repayment of
tha $1,530,000 1990 Certificates of Ixicbfedness. General Fund revernses finance these boads. These
Cextificates matnye ont May 1 of each year beginning in 1997, with the final peyment due in the yoar 2006,
wifh an interest eute of 5.225%. The bonda were iasned to defiese the 1990 Sevies Bonds and 10
provide resources for various Cily cspital improvemsnt projects.
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ASSETS
Cument Assets

Dus from other govammental units

Restrictod Assats
Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES:

FUND BALANCE
Raserved;
Reserved for debt service
Resarvad for grant
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUIBIANA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Deceornbes 31, 2003

HULD - SECTION 8
SPECIAL REVENUE

FUND

1998 §1.53 BONDS TOTAL NON-MAJOR
GOVERNMENTAL

FUND _____ FUND3

DEBT SERVICE

¥ 14,550 $

I— ) Y




CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA ,,
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Yoar Ended Decembar 31, 2009

HID 1996 TOTAL
SECTIONS 31.583 BONDS NONRBAJOR
SPECIAL REVENUE DEBTSERVICE GOVERNMENTAL

FUND o FUND _______ FUNDS

REVENUES
Intergovemmental revenua $ 144,249 $ 1 144,228
Miscallanaous el e 1170 1386
Total revenues e iA4ASS 178 145625
EXPENDITURES
Debt service 0 197,825 197,625
Walfare — 140943 O 140143
Total expenditures 140143 = 197675 e I3{ TBT
EXCESS (Deficlency] OF REVENUES
OVER EXPERDITURES ——— o 4313 (1964551 (192142}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -
Translars in - 9. == 1a3s 180.935
. Total other finansing sources (uass) N 169035 199935

EXCESS (Dseficiency) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER S0URCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES 4,313 3,480 L

FUND BAL ANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 54103 196788 250981
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR e BQGD6 S 200200 3 200774
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MAJOR & MORRISON

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTIANTS

AMERTEAN YWITTIIVIE OF
CERIIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTSA
BOCIBTIY OF LOUISIANA

CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REFORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCTAL
REPORTING BASKD ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTYS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Hooorshle Sylvestor Muckekoy
And Membera of the City Cooncil
City of New Roads, Lonisiana 70760

We have mmdited the financial statements of the govermmenial activities, the bnsinsss-type activities, each
major fimd, and the aggregate rermaining fiand inforrmution of the City of New Roads, Louisians, as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the Cily of New Roads, Louisiane bagic
fmancis] statesnents, and have issue] our report thereon dated June 4, 2004, We conducted our amadit in
sccordance with anditing stendarda generally accepind in the United Simtea of Americs snd the standards
applicable io fnancgal mxlits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issned by the Comptroller Genersl
of the Unlied Stwics.

As parr of obteining reesonable asnmmncs sbout whether the City of New Roads, Louisisna’s finemcial
sinteavents are free of materinl missiptement, we perfemed testa of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regnlations, coptracts and prants, nonconmpliance with which could have g direct and imberial effoct on
the detarmination of financial siatemamt amounfs. However, providing an opinion on complisncs with fhose
movisiors was not m objective of our andit and, accordingly, we do not exprees such sn opinion. The results
of onr ieste disclosed no matences of ooncumpliance thet are required m be reported under Govermmens

Io planning and performing ouwr pudit, we considered ths City of New Roada, Loalsiana’s internal control over
financial repovting in ordar to determine omr anditing procedurse fior the purpase of expreasing our opinions on
the financial statements sad not 10 provide assurance on the imenml controf over fimancial reporting, Our
consideration of the infernal control over financial reporting: wonk] not necessarily disclose all waiters o the
intema] contred over financial reparting that might be material weaknesses. A materisl weskness i g condition
in which the design or operstion of ons or more of the interal control components does 101 reduce 1o 2
relatively Jow Jevel the ik st misstatemonts in atnounts that wonld bhe material in relation to the financial
statenents belng andited may occur and not be detected within & timely pericod by employees in the normal
counic of pecfooming fheir assigned functions, We noted no matiers involving the intermal conirol over
financis] reportimg and its oparation that we consider t0 be material wonlkmesses,

This repott is tmended solely for the information and use of the Clty of New Roads, Louvisiana's mayor and
eouncil members, manapement, and the Legislative Anditar for the state of Louisians and it not intenided to be
and should not be weed by anyons other fwn these specified parties. However, this report is & matier of public
record and its distribuSion 18 not imited, |

» B M
¢ M
Maxjor & Morrison .
New Roads, Lonisiana :

Juna 4, 2004

4%
PFOST OFFICE BOX 190, NEW ROADS, LA 70758 — PHONE (115) 633-4331 - FAX {335) 638-6299




CITY OF NEW ROADE
New Boads, Loulsiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Ad of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S REIILTE
Fiagncis) Statements
Type of suditor’s report issved:
Internal cottrol over financial reporting:
Material weaknesa(ez) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified not
considered $o be muterial weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to finmncind statements
noted?

SECTION 11 - FINANCIAY, STATEMENT FINTINGS

There were 20 financinl statement findings,
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CITY OF NEW ROADS
New Ronds, Louislana

Sunmary Scheduls of Prior Audit Findings
Yor ths Year Ended Docember 31, 2003

Fiscal Year Planned Cortective
Ref. N g l Description of Findi Tl §ction Tl

Section | - Internal Control mnd Complizncs Maverial to the Finuncial Stabements:
There were no priar year findings.
Section IT - Inbsmal Conirol end Complisnce Material to Fedaral Awards:

Not applicabls.
Saction [T - Management Latber:
No managament ietier was issued.
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CITY OF NEW ROADS

New Rouds, Lounkiany
Corrective Action Plan for
Current Year Andit Findings
Por the Year Buded December 31, 2003
Name of
Contact  Anticipaved

Baction ] - Interna) Control and Complisnce Malerial to the Financial Statements:
There were ne cursent year findings,

Section II — Internal Control and Complisnce Material to Fedoral Awmrnds:

Mot applicable.

Section 11 - Msnegement Letter:

" Nomensgemont 1otier was ispued.

21




Hartford Stesm
Boiler Ind. Co.

All State Insarmce Co,

Claredom American

CITY OF NEW ROADS
New Boads, Leunisiana
Hechadale of Insurance

Un3audited

As of and for the Tear Ended Decemaber 31, 20803

Policy

&/1/03 to
&/172004

1/3/102 to
17372004

479103 1o
47972004

721703 1o
G/21/06

Policy

Boiler ad

Fire Standard

Blanket Policy
on Blig. & Prop

General Lisbility

Pollution

52

$2,062,270 lbmit;

$5,000 deductible; transformera

$25,000 deductible

(to nctusl cash value of
equipmert depending on age of
equipmen}

$3.256,500 gas warshonss;
32,190,000 snbstaticon;
$255.357 Equpiment

$1,000,000 general agpregate;
$1,000,000 each ocamr=nce.

53,000,000 Aggregate
$25,000 deductible



CITY OF NEW ROADS
New Roads, Louisiana

Schedule of Electric, Water, & Gas Costoners
Az of and for the Yeay Ended December 31, 2003

Number of mstered aloctric customera
Nimiber of non-rnetered electric cugtomers
Total elscitic cuxtomers

Nomber of metered water custoners
Number of aca-metared waizr cimtomers

Total water cusrmers

Nunber of melered gaz costomers
Number of non-metered gas customern

Toial gas customers

Unaundiied

33

1954

2647

E
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